
 
 
 
Committee: 
 

BUDGET AND PERFORMANCE PANEL 

Date: 
 

TUESDAY, 26TH JANUARY 2010 

Venue: 
 

MORECAMBE TOWN HALL 

Time: 6.00 P.M. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A G E N D A 
 
 
1. Apologies for Absence  
 
2. Declarations of Interest  
 
3. Minutes  
 
 Minutes of the Meeting held on 24th November 2009 (previously circulated)   
  
4. Items of Urgent Business authorised by the Chairman  
 
5. The County Council's 2010/11 Revenue Budget and Capital Investment Strategy 

(Pages 1 - 40) 
 
 The County Council’s Director for Resources has been invited to deliver a presentation on 

the County Council’s Budget proposals for 2010/11.  
  
6. Budget and Policy Framework Proposals for 2010/11  
 
 The Leader of the Council has been invited to deliver a presentation on the Budget and 

Policy Framework proposals for 2010/11.  
  
7. Work Programme Report (Pages 41 - 43) 
 
 Report of Head of Democratic Services  
  
ADMINISTRATIVE ARRANGEMENTS 
 
(i) Membership 

 
 Councillors Roger Sherlock (Chairman), Emily Heath (Vice-Chairman), Tina Clifford, 

Jean Dent, Keran Farrow, Sarah Fishwick, Bob Roe, Keith Sowden and John Whitelegg 
 

 

Councillors are reminded that as Members of Overview and Scrutiny 
they may not be subjected to the Party Whip, which is prohibited under 

the Lancaster City Council Constitution.



 

(ii) Substitute Membership 
 

 Councillors Chris Coates, Roger Dennison, Rebekah Gerrard, Karen Leytham, 
Roger Plumb, Peter Robinson, Sylvia Rogerson, Morgwn Trolinger and Paul Woodruff. 
 

(iii) Queries regarding this Agenda 
 

 Please contact Jane Glenton, Democratic Services - 01524 582068 - 
jglenton@lancaster.gov.uk. 
 

(iv) Changes to Membership, substitutions or apologies 
 

 Please contact Members’ Secretary, telephone 582170, or alternatively email 
memberservices@lancaster.gov.uk. 
 

MARK CULLINAN, 
CHIEF EXECUTIVE, 
TOWN HALL, 
DALTON SQUARE, 
LANCASTER LA1 1PJ 
 
Published on Friday, 15th January 2010 

 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The County Council's 2010/11 Revenue Budget and Capital Investment 
Strategy  
 
(Appendices 1 to 4 refer) 
 
Contact for further information: 
Phil Maynard , (01772) 534747, Lancashire County Council Resources Directorate, 
phil.maynard@lancashire.gov.uk  
 
 
Executive Summary 
 
On 7 January the County Council's Cabinet set out their revenue and capital budget 
proposals for 2010/11 and future years, including the following major items: 
 
The 2010/11 Revenue Budget: 

 
• no increase in council tax in 2010/11  
• efficiency savings of £21.7m in 2010/11, which will rise to £36.7m in 2011/12, 

the details of which are set out in Annex 1 to this report;  
• providing for the increase in demands on services brought about by 

legislative and demographic changes, adding £9m to the County Council's 
costs in  2010/11; 

• reducing the budget provision made in 2010/11 for both pay inflation and 
general prices, reflecting current information regarding future costs; 

• for consultation, policy options for service reductions totalling £1.5m, the 
details of which are set out in Annex 2 to this report; 

• for consultation, options for increasing income through charging totalling 
£0.3m, the details of which are set out in Annex 3 to this report. 
 

For the three subsequent years 2011/12 to 2013/14, current forecasts are that the 
County Council will need to make total further savings of between £46m and £108m. 
This is in addition to the efficiency savings identified as part of the 2010/11 
budget process and the further budget options noted above. 

 
The Capital Investment Strategy: 

 
The Cabinet has agreed a four year capital investment strategy, enabling 
consideration of investment priorities over the medium term and ensuring both 
revenue and capital spending plans are closely aligned. 

 

Agenda Item 5Page 1



 

 

 
 

 
Over the four year period the forecast capital investment resources available total 
£176m. Of this, some £123m is government support for investment in schools and 
transport and Cabinet have agreed that these resources will be used to fund capital 
investment in these services.  
 
The available general resources total £53m.  The strategy does not include any 
additional prudential borrowing to fund capital schemes. 
 
The investment proposals comprise: 
 

• Annual Programmes of capital investment needed to keep the organisation 
working.  

• Specific scheme starts which concentrate on delivering investment priorities. 
 

The resulting capital investment strategy totalling £58.8m is set out in Annex 4 to 
this report. This includes over programming of £6m, which is part of a range of 
measures agreed by Cabinet in order to combat slippage.  
 
Schemes within the Schools and Transport Blocks are dealt with through separate 
processes driven by the Schools Asset Management Plan and the Local Transport 
Plan, and are not considered in this report. 

 
 
Decision Required 
 
The Local is requested to consider the County Council's revenue and capital budget 
proposals for 2010/11 set out for consultation in this report, and to make any 
comments on those proposals to the Cabinet before 4 February, when the Cabinet 
will make final budget recommendations for decision by the full Council on 18 
February 2010.   
 
 
 
Background and Advice  
 
Consultation process 
 
In September 2009 the Cabinet agreed a two stage consultation process for the 
2010/11 budget and the financial strategy for future years: 
 

• Stage 1, to December 2009: consultation on broad areas where:   
o Services which might be maintained or enhanced; 
o Services which might be reduced or withdrawn; 
o Services for which charges might be introduced or increased; 
o Specific areas where efficiencies might be sought. 

 

Page 2



 

 

• Stage 2, January 2010: consultation on specific budget proposals for 2010/11 
and future years. 

 
The Local will recall participating in Stage 1 of the process, including submitting a 
consultation response to the Cabinet for consideration on 7 January. In the light of 
those consultation responses, and of the overall financial strategy and of currently 
forecast resources, on 7 January the Cabinet made specific revenue budget and 
capital investment proposals for 2010/11 and future years. Those revenue and 
capital proposals are set out in the sections below; consultation responses on the 
proposals are requested before 4 February, when the Cabinet will again consider the 
budget and make final proposals which will then be considered by the full Council on 
18 February 2010 in setting the revenue and capital budgets for 2010/11.   
 
The 2010/11 Revenue Budget 
 
When Cabinet previously considered the financial outlook for 2010/11 and future 
years in September, the forecast of the level of savings that the County Council 
would be required to make over the next four financial years included £16m for 
2010/11 itself and ranged from a further £62m - £126m in total for the three years 
2011/12 – 2013/14, dependent upon the level of government grant received. 
 
Following a very extensive review of the budget in the intervening period by 
Executive Directors and Cabinet members, the position proposed by Cabinet on 7 
January included: 

• no increase in council tax in 2010/11, and a planning assumption of 2.5% 
increases in following years; 

• Efficiency savings of £21.7m in 2010/11, the full year effect rising to £36.7m in 
2011/12; details are set out in Annex 1 to this report;  

• provision for the increase in demands on services brought about by legislative 
and demographic changes, adding a further £9m to the County Council's 
costs in  2010/11; 

• an expectation of no increase in inflation for pay and general prices in 
2010/11, saving £1.5m 

• for consultation, policy options for service reductions totalling £1.5m, set out in 
Annex 2 to this report; 

• for consultation, options for increasing income through charging totalling 
£0.3m, set out in Annex 3 to this report. 
 

There remains a high level of uncertainty and risk around the forecast for 2011/12 
and beyond as a result of the current economic and pre-election climate, in 
particular in relation to the level of government grant, with commentators' predictions 
varying considerably but all forecasting very significant reductions in public 
expenditure. 
 
Following the balanced budget proposed for 2010/11 summarised above, for the 
subsequent three years 2011/12 to 2013/14, the financial outlook for 2011/12 – 
2013/14 has been updated. Compared with the figures noted at the beginning of this 
section for further budget reductions required, current forecasts are that the County 
Council will need to make further savings of between £46m (which would depend on 

Page 3



 

 

a 2% increase in government grant – now thought to be highly unlikely) and £108m 
(with 5% reductions in government grant). These further reductions are in 
addition to the efficiency savings identified as part of the 2010/11 budget 
process and the further budget options proposed by the Cabinet. 
 
Capital investment strategy 2010/11 to 2013/14 
 
The Cabinet has agreed a four year capital strategy, enabling consideration of 
investment priorities over the medium term and ensuring both revenue and capital 
spending plans are closely aligned.  The strategy reflects both the new 
Administration's priorities and the need to continue investment in County Council 
assets critical to the effective delivery of services.  
 
As with the forecast of future revenue resources, it is anticipated that there will be 
significant pressure on the level of government support for capital spending as a 
result of the expected tightening of public finances. It is generally forecast that capital 
resources will come under even greater pressure than revenue. The majority of 
government support for capital projects is provided for school and transport 
schemes: forecasts for these capital resources reflect a 50% reduction in the three 
financial years 2011/12 to 2013/14. Resources for 2010/11 are not expected to 
change.  
 
The strategy continues the policy of "passporting" capital resources allocated by the 
Government for schools and transport schemes to those services. Over the four year 
period the forecast capital investment resources available total £176m; excluding 
the schools and transport resources passported to those services, the available 
general resources total £53m.  The strategy does not include any additional 
prudential borrowing to fund capital schemes. 
 
The strategy builds in a level of over programming (approving schemes to a value 
greater than resources immediately available) to reduce the risk to delivery of the 
significant slippage that has happened in previous years. 
 
The investment proposals comprise: 
 

• Annual Programmes of capital investment needed to keep the organisation 
working. Examples include meeting inspection requirements, replacing 
vehicles and maintaining buildings. In addition there is specific provision for 
proposals to generate savings through reduced energy and water 
consumption. 

 
• Specific scheme starts which concentrate on delivering investment priorities. 

 
The resulting capital investment strategy of annual programmes and specific 
schemes totalling £58.8m is set out in Annex 4 to this report. This includes 
overprogramming of some £6m against the forecast resources available of £53m; 
any over programming does not increase the level of resources available, and 
ultimately progress on schemes will need to be carefully monitored and managed to 
ensure that spend remains within the resources available. 

Page 4



 

 

 
Schemes within the Schools and Transport Blocks are dealt with through separate 
processes driven by the Schools Asset Management Plan and the Local Transport 
Plan, and are not considered in this report. 
   
Consultations 
 
This report forms part of a formal consultation process. 
 
Implications:  
 
This item has the following implications, as indicated: 
 
Risk management 
 
Any budget needs to balance the various financial and service risks facing the 
County Council. The budget consultation process of which this report forms part will 
inform the consideration by the County Council of where that balance should lie.  
 
 
Any representations made to the Directorate prior to the issue being 
considered in accordance with the Public Notice of Forward Plans 
 
Name: Organisation: Comments: 
 
N/A 
 

 
 

 
 

 
Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 
List of Background Papers 
 
Paper Date Contact/Council/Tel  
 
The County Council's 
2010/11 revenue budget 
and capital investment 
strategy 

 
Reports to LCC 
Cabinet, 7 January 
2010 

 
Phil Maynard  
Resources Directorate  
Lancashire County Council 
(01772) 534747 
 

 
 
Reason for inclusion in Part II, if appropriate 
 
N/A 

Page 5



 

A
nn

ex
 1

 
20

10
/1

1 
Ef

fic
ie

nc
y 

Pl
an

 
 

Ef
fic

ie
nc

y 
Pl

an
 - 

Su
m

m
ar

y 
  

20
10

/1
1 

 
20

11
/1

2 
  

  
£m

 
 

£m
 

  
A

du
lts

 a
nd

 C
om

m
un

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

 7
.6

51
 

 
15

,6
20

 
 

D
ire

ct
or

at
e 

fo
r C

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

Y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
6.

87
5 

 
11

.5
13

 
 

D
ire

ct
or

at
e 

fo
r t

he
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

t 
4.

56
4 

 
6.

48
0 

 
O

ffi
ce

 o
f t

he
 C

hi
ef

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
0.

78
5 

 
1.

07
4 

 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 D
ire

ct
or

at
e 

0.
93

9 
 

1.
08

9 
 

C
ou

nt
y 

B
ui

ld
in

gs
 

0.
60

0 
 

0.
60

0 
 

C
or

po
ra

te
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 

0.
30

4 
 

0.
30

4 
  

O
ve

ra
ll 

To
ta

l
21

.7
18

 
 

36
.6

80
 

  
  

  
 

  
 

Page 6



 

 

  
Ef

fic
ie

nc
y 

Pl
an

 - 
A

du
lt 

an
d 

C
om

m
un

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

  
20

10
/1

1 
 

20
11

/1
2 

  
  

£m
 

 
£m

 
  

  
  

 
  

 
R

ed
uc

tio
n 

in
 D

ire
ct

or
at

e 
H

ea
dc

ou
nt

 
1.

25
0 

 
3.

00
0 

 
O

ve
ra

ll 
15

%
 re

du
ct

io
n 

in
 m

an
ag

em
en

t p
os

ts
 a

cr
os

s 
th

e 
di

re
ct

or
at

e 
ex

cl
ud

in
g 

se
rv

ic
e 

ar
ea

s 
w

ith
 s

pe
ci

fic
 

sa
vi

ng
s 

op
tio

ns
 w

he
re

 h
ea

dc
ou

nt
 fo

rm
s 

a 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
ir 

ac
hi

ev
em

en
t. 

 F
or

 il
lu

st
ra

tiv
e 

pu
rp

os
es

 th
is

 
eq

ua
te

s 
to

 a
pp

ro
x 

80
 ft

e 
po

st
s.

 
 

 
 

 

 
R

at
io

na
lis

e 
A

du
lt 

Pr
ov

is
io

n 
– 

D
ay

 C
en

tr
e 

C
ar

e 
St

af
f 

0.
35

0 
 

0.
35

0 
 

C
on

ve
rt 

re
m

ai
ni

ng
 D

ay
 C

en
tre

 O
ffi

ce
r p

os
ts

 to
 C

om
m

un
ity

 S
up

po
rt 

W
or

ke
rs

 to
 re

fle
ct

 re
co

nf
ig

ur
at

io
n 

of
 s

er
vi

ce
 

an
d 

ch
an

gi
ng

 n
at

ur
e 

of
 th

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n.

   
 

 
 

 

 
Im

pr
ov

e 
ef

fic
ie

nc
y 

in
 R

ea
bl

em
en

t s
er

vi
ce

 
0.

40
0 

 
1.

10
0 

 
S

av
in

gs
 to

 b
e 

ac
hi

ev
ed

 th
ro

ug
h 

a 
co

m
bi

na
tio

n 
of

 im
pr

ov
in

g 
th

e 
ef

fic
ie

nc
y 

of
 th

e 
re

ab
le

m
en

t s
er

vi
ce

 it
se

lf 
an

d 
re

du
ci

ng
 th

e 
 p

re
ss

ur
e 

on
 th

e 
in

de
pe

nd
en

t s
ec

to
r d

om
ic

ili
ar

y 
bu

dg
et

 a
s 

a 
re

su
lt 

of
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

tly
 in

cr
ea

si
ng

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f r
ef

er
ra

ls
 to

 th
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

co
nt

in
ue

d 
ac

hi
ev

em
en

t o
f p

os
iti

ve
 o

ut
co

m
es

 (a
ro

un
d 

60
%

 o
f p

eo
pl

e 
w

ho
 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
re

ab
le

m
en

t s
er

vi
ce

 d
o 

no
t n

ee
d 

an
 o

ng
oi

ng
 s

er
vi

ce
). 

 

 
 

 

 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 R

et
ai

l M
od

el
 fo

r C
om

m
un

ity
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t 
0.

41
3 

 
0.

80
0 

 
Th

e 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
re

ta
il 

m
od

el
 fo

r c
om

m
un

ity
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t a
cr

os
s 

La
nc

as
hi

re
, w

he
re

 s
im

pl
e 

ai
ds

 to
 d

ai
ly

 
liv

in
g 

w
ill

 b
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 b
y 

re
ta

il 
ou

tle
ts

 v
ia

 a
 p

re
sc

rip
tio

n 
ra

th
er

 th
an

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
on

 lo
an

 fr
om

 c
en

tra
lly

 h
el

d 
st

or
es

.  
P

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f v

er
y 

sm
al

l i
te

m
s 

of
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t w
ill

 n
o 

lo
ng

er
 b

e 
fu

nd
ed

 –
 re

du
ci

ng
 th

e 
ru

nn
in

g 
co

st
s 

of
 th

e 
Jo

in
t 

C
om

m
un

ity
 L

oa
n 

S
to

re
s 

an
d 

th
e 

pu
rc

ha
se

 c
os

ts
 o

f t
he

 v
er

y 
sm

al
l i

te
m

s.
 

 

 
 

 

 
R

ed
uc

ed
 s

ic
kn

es
s 

ab
se

nc
e 

re
su

lti
ng

 in
 le

ss
 A

ge
nc

y 
st

af
fin

g 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

. 
0.

14
0 

 
0.

14
0 

  
E

st
im

at
ed

 s
av

in
g 

on
 A

ge
nc

y 
co

st
s 

if 
si

ck
ne

ss
 le

ve
ls

 b
ro

ug
ht

 d
ow

n 
to

 th
e 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
ou

nc
il's

 a
ve

ra
ge

 
  

 
  

 
R

ev
ie

w
 o

f S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e 

B
lo

ck
 C

on
tr

ac
ts

 
0.

40
0 

 
0.

40
0 

Page 7



 

 

 
A

lig
n 

re
m

ai
ni

ng
 s

oc
ia

l c
ar

e 
bl

oc
k 

co
nt

ra
ct

s 
to

 re
fle

ct
 a

ct
ua

l u
sa

ge
 le

ve
ls

 
 

 
 

 

 
So

ci
al

 C
ar

e 
Fe

e 
U

pl
ift

s 
4.

13
2 

 
8.

26
4 

 
U

pl
ift

s 
on

 s
oc

ia
l c

ar
e 

fe
es

 a
re

 c
al

cu
la

te
d 

us
in

g 
an

 a
gr

ee
d 

m
et

ho
do

lo
gy

.  
Th

e 
es

tim
at

ed
 s

av
in

g 
is

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
m

ov
in

g 
aw

ay
 fr

om
 th

is
 m

et
ho

do
lo

gy
 a

nd
 p

ay
in

g 
a 

0.
5%

 in
cr

ea
se

 in
 e

ac
h 

of
 th

e 
ne

xt
 2

 y
ea

rs
 o

n 
re

si
de

nt
ia

l, 
nu

rs
in

g,
 d

ay
 a

nd
 d

om
ic

ili
ar

y 
bu

dg
et

s 
ac

ro
ss

 a
ll 

pr
ov

id
er

s.
   

 

 
 

 

 
R

ev
ie

w
 H

ig
h 

C
os

t R
es

id
en

tia
l P

la
ce

m
en

ts
 

0.
22

0 
 

0.
66

0 
 

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f h

ig
h-

co
st

 re
si

de
nt

ia
l p

la
ce

m
en

ts
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

O
ut

 o
f C

ou
nt

y 
pl

ac
em

en
ts

 w
ith

 n
eg

ot
ia

te
d 

re
du

ct
io

ns
 in

 
co

st
s 

- 1
0 

ca
se

s 
in

 2
00

9/
10

 a
nd

 5
0 

in
 e

ac
h 

of
 fo

llo
w

in
g 

2 
ye

ar
s 

at
 a

n 
av

er
ag

e 
sa

vi
ng

 o
f £

6k
 p

er
 p

la
ce

m
en

t p
er

 
an

nu
m

. 
 

 
 

 

 
R

at
io

na
lis

at
io

n 
of

 in
-h

ou
se

 p
ro

vi
de

r s
er

vi
ce

s 
/ r

em
ov

al
 o

f L
C

C
G

 re
si

de
nt

ia
l s

ub
si

dy
 

 
0.

20
0 

 
0.

50
0 

 
La

nc
as

hi
re

 R
ec

or
d 

O
ffi

ce
 

0.
00

6 
 

0.
00

6 
 

C
om

bi
na

tio
n 

of
 re

du
ce

d 
sp

en
d 

on
 tr

an
sp

or
t a

nd
 s

ta
ff 

tra
ve

l, 
re

du
ce

d 
an

nu
al

 c
on

tri
bu

tio
n 

to
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
fu

nd
 a

nd
  t

er
m

in
at

io
n 

of
 g

ra
nt

s 
to

 lo
ca

l r
ec

or
d 

pu
bl

ic
at

io
ns

 s
oc

ie
tie

s 
 

 
 

 

 
C

ul
tu

ra
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

M
an

ag
em

en
t R

es
tr

uc
tu

re
 

0.
04

0 
 

0.
20

0 
 

A
 re

vi
ew

 a
nd

 in
te

gr
at

io
n 

of
 C

ul
tu

ra
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

(a
rc

hi
ve

s,
 a

rts
, l

ib
ra

rie
s 

an
d 

m
us

eu
m

s)
 w

ill
 re

su
lt 

in
 a

 re
du

ct
io

n 
of

 
m

an
ag

em
en

t p
os

ts
 a

t s
en

io
r a

nd
 m

id
dl

e 
le

ve
ls

 w
ith

ou
t h

av
in

g 
di

re
ct

 im
pa

ct
 o

f t
he

 c
us

to
m

er
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

e 
of

 
us

in
g 

fro
nt

lin
e 

se
rv

ic
es

. 
 

 
 

 

 
N

ew
 b

oo
k 

su
pp

ly
 c

on
tr

ac
ts

 
0.

10
0 

 
0.

10
0 

 
 

 
 

 

  
To

ta
l

7.
65

1 
 

15
.6

20
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

Page 8



 

 

 
Ef

fic
ie

nc
y 

Pl
an

 - 
C

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

Yo
un

g 
Pe

op
le

 
  

20
10

/1
1 

 
20

11
/1

2 
  

  
£m

 
 

£m
 

  
  

  
 

  
 

Im
pa

ct
 o

f F
os

te
rin

g 
re

vi
ew

 a
nd

 p
ro

cu
re

m
en

t p
ro

ce
ss

es
 o

n 
th

e 
ag

en
cy

 p
la

ce
m

en
t b

ud
ge

t f
or

 C
hi

ld
re

n 
Lo

ok
ed

 A
fte

r  
1.

54
4 

 
2.

88
5 

 
 - 

Im
pa

ct
 o

f F
os

te
rin

g 
R

ev
ie

w
 

R
ed

uc
e 

th
e 

to
ta

l c
os

t o
f L

oo
ke

d 
A

fte
r C

hi
ld

re
n 

pl
ac

em
en

ts
 a

ge
nc

y 
bu

dg
et

 re
su

lti
ng

 fr
om

 in
ve

st
m

en
t m

ad
e 

in
 th

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
as

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 F

os
te

rin
g 

S
tra

te
gy

 in
 2

00
9/

10
.  

Th
is

 w
ill

 in
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f i
n-

ho
us

e 
fo

st
er

 c
ar

er
s 

an
d 

th
er

eb
y 

re
du

ce
 th

e 
ne

ed
 to

 p
ur

ch
as

e 
m

or
e 

ex
pe

ns
iv

e 
ex

te
rn

al
 a

ge
nc

y 
pl

ac
em

en
ts

. 
  - 

Pr
oc

ur
em

en
t P

ro
ce

ss
es

 
D

is
co

un
ts

 a
ch

ie
ve

d 
th

ro
ug

h 
im

pr
ov

ed
 p

ro
cu

re
m

en
t p

ro
ce

ss
 fo

r a
ge

nc
y 

pl
ac

em
en

ts
.  

 

 
 

 

 
U

til
is

at
io

n 
of

 g
ra

nt
 fu

nd
in

g 
to

 s
up

po
rt

 D
ire

ct
or

at
e 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
2.

20
0 

 
3.

28
9 

 
R

e-
pr

io
rit

is
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
us

e 
of

 g
ra

nt
 fu

nd
in

g 
to

 s
up

po
rt 

ex
is

tin
g 

ra
th

er
 th

an
 n

ew
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

. 
 

 
 

 

  
Im

pa
ct

 o
f A

do
pt

io
n 

R
ev

ie
w

 
0.

68
5 

 
1.

37
4 

 
A

 re
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

of
 th

e 
A

do
pt

io
n 

te
am

s 
an

d 
a 

cu
rr

en
t r

ec
ru

itm
en

t f
oc

us
 s

ho
ul

d 
re

su
lt 

in
 a

n 
in

cr
ea

se
 in

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f 
Lo

ok
ed

 A
fte

r C
hi

ld
re

n 
be

in
g 

pl
ac

ed
 w

ith
 a

do
pt

iv
e 

pa
re

nt
s.

  T
hi

s 
w

ill
 re

du
ce

 th
e 

co
st

 to
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

of
 p

la
ce

m
en

ts
 

m
ad

e 
w

ith
 e

xt
er

na
l a

ge
nc

ie
s.

 
 

 
 

 

 
C

ap
ita

lis
at

io
n 

of
 c

os
ts

 a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 th
e 

B
ui

ld
in

g 
Sc

ho
ol

s 
fo

r t
he

 F
ut

ur
e 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e.

 
0.

40
0 

 
0.

40
0 

 
C

ha
rg

e 
to

 c
ap

ita
l a

ll 
co

st
s 

th
at

 m
ee

t t
he

 re
qu

ire
d 

de
fin

iti
on

 o
f '

di
re

ct
ly

 a
ttr

ib
ut

ab
le

 c
os

ts
' 

 
 

 
 

 
In

cr
ea

se
d 

in
co

m
e 

by
 tr

ad
ed

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
0.

20
0 

 
0.

32
5 

 
In

cr
ea

se
d 

in
co

m
e 

fro
m

 a
 ra

ng
e 

of
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
D

ire
ct

or
at

e.
 

 
 

 
 

 
R

ed
uc

ed
 c

os
ts

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

co
nt

in
ua

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
ge

ne
ra

l s
pe

nd
 le

ss
 in

iti
at

iv
e.

 
 

0.
74

3 
 

0.
74

3 

Page 9



 

 

 
C

on
tin

ua
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

D
ire

ct
or

at
e'

s 
sp

en
d 

le
ss

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e.

 
 

 
 

 

 
Sa

vi
ng

s 
on

 c
on

tr
ac

ts
 fo

r t
he

 Y
ou

ng
 P

eo
pl

e'
s 

Se
rv

ic
e 

th
ro

ug
h 

im
pr

ov
ed

 p
ro

cu
re

m
en

t a
nd

 c
om

m
is

si
on

in
g 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 
0.

09
3 

 
0.

09
3 

 
R

ev
ie

w
 o

f c
ur

re
nt

 c
om

m
is

si
on

in
g 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
Y

ou
ng

 P
eo

pl
e'

s 
S

er
vi

ce
 in

 o
rd

er
 to

 id
en

tif
y 

ef
fic

ie
nc

y 
sa

vi
ng

s 
th

ro
ug

h 
ta

rg
et

in
g 

fu
tu

re
 c

om
m

is
si

on
 to

 k
ey

 p
rio

rit
ie

s.
 

  

 
 

 

 
R

ev
ie

w
 o

ffi
ce

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

io
n 

an
d 

pr
em

is
es

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 u

se
d 

fo
r t

he
 d

ire
ct

 d
el

iv
er

y 
of

 Y
ou

ng
 P

eo
pl

e'
s 

Se
rv

ic
e 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 (Y
PS

). 
0.

10
0 

 
0.

20
0 

 
To

 re
lo

ca
te

, w
he

re
ve

r p
os

si
bl

e,
 fr

om
 e

xi
st

in
g 

Y
P

S
 re

nt
ed

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

io
n 

to
 a

lte
rn

at
iv

e 
m

or
e 

co
st

 s
av

in
g 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

.  
To

 re
vi

ew
 th

e 
cu

rr
en

t u
se

 o
f Y

P
S

 p
re

m
is

es
 b

y 
ot

he
r s

er
vi

ce
s,

 g
ro

up
s 

an
d 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 th

ei
r u

se
 is

 o
n 

a 
fu

ll 
co

st
 re

co
ve

ry
 b

as
is

.  
 

 
 

 

 
Sa

vi
ng

s 
re

su
lti

ng
 fr

om
 re

st
ru

ct
ur

in
g 

of
 th

e 
D

ire
ct

or
at

e 
fo

r C
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
Yo

un
g 

Pe
op

le
. 

 
0.

50
0 

 
1.

58
4 

 
R

es
tru

ct
ur

e 
of

 th
e 

D
ire

ct
or

at
e 

w
hi

ch
 w

ill
 le

ad
 to

 a
 re

du
ct

io
n 

in
 th

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f p

os
ts

 h
el

d.
 

 
 

 
 

 
R

ev
ie

w
 s

er
vi

ce
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 a
nd

 re
so

ur
ce

 a
llo

ca
tio

n 
in

 th
e 

Yo
un

g 
Pe

op
le

's
 S

er
vi

ce
 in

 re
la

tio
n 

to
 P

re
ve

nt
io

n 
an

d 
In

cl
us

io
n,

 a
nd

 O
pe

n 
A

cc
es

s 
an

d 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
A

dv
ic

e 
an

d 
G

ui
da

nc
e 

0.
21

0 
 

0.
42

0 

 
R

ev
ie

w
 re

so
ur

ce
 a

llo
ca

tio
n 

an
d 

re
vi

se
 w

or
ki

ng
 p

ra
ct

ic
es

 w
ith

in
 P

re
ve

nt
io

n 
an

d 
In

cl
us

io
n,

 O
pe

n 
A

cc
es

s 
an

d 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
A

dv
ic

e 
an

d 
G

ui
da

nc
e.

  T
hi

s 
w

ill
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 re

so
ur

ce
s 

ar
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
ly

 fo
cu

se
d 

on
 ta

rg
et

ed
 y

ou
ng

 
pe

op
le

 a
nd

 to
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 d
ut

ie
s.

  I
t i

s 
ex

pe
ct

ed
 th

at
 th

is
 w

ill
 re

su
lt 

in
 e

ffi
ci

en
cy

 s
av

in
gs

 th
ro

ug
h 

a 
 re

du
ct

io
n 

in
 

st
af

fin
g 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 fo
r I

A
G

 w
or

k 
in

 th
e 

fie
ld

. 
 

 
 

 

 
C

ea
se

 T
ex

t P
ro

ce
ss

in
g 

se
rv

ic
es

 
0.

20
0 

 
0.

20
0 

 
 

 
 

 
  

To
ta

l
6.

87
5 

 
11

.5
13

 
  

  
  

 
  

Page 10



 

 

 
Ef

fic
ie

nc
y 

Pl
an

 –
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

t 
  

20
10

/1
1

20
11

/1
2 

  
  

£m
 

£m
 

  
  

  
  

 
D

ire
ct

or
at

e 
R

es
tr

uc
tu

re
 

1.
62

5 
3.

25
1 

 
R

ed
es

ig
n 

of
 th

e 
E

nv
iro

nm
en

t D
ire

ct
or

at
e 

to
 c

re
at

e 
a 

m
or

e 
ef

fic
ie

nt
 m

od
er

n 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

n 
w

hi
ch

 is
 re

sp
on

si
ve

 to
 lo

ca
l 

ne
ed

s 
an

d 
su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
in

 th
e 

lo
ng

er
 te

rm
.  

Li
ke

ly
 to

 re
su

lt 
in

 s
ta

ff 
re

du
ct

io
ns

 o
f a

ro
un

d 
92

 p
os

ts
.  

 

 
 

 
C

on
so

lid
at

io
n 

an
d 

re
du

ct
io

n 
of

 c
on

su
lta

nt
s/

st
ud

ie
s 

bu
dg

et
s 

 
0.

09
2 

0.
09

2 

 
R

ev
ie

w
 tr

av
el

 b
oo

ki
ng

 a
nd

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

io
n 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 
 

0.
03

0 
0.

03
0 

 
Pu

bl
ic

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
 ti

m
et

ab
le

s 
pr

in
tin

g 
bu

dg
et

 
0.

02
0 

0.
04

8 
 

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

po
rt 

tim
et

ab
le

s 
pr

in
tin

g 
bu

dg
et

 (c
on

so
lid

at
e 

an
d 

m
ak

e 
be

tte
r u

se
 o

f e
le

ct
ro

ni
c 

m
ea

ns
 e

tc
), 

ad
ve

rti
si

ng
 

&
 re

du
ci

ng
 c

on
tri

bu
tio

n/
fe

e 
to

 P
as

se
ng

er
 T

ra
ns

po
rt 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ca
ll 

lin
e.

 
 

 
 

 
R

at
io

na
lis

at
io

n 
of

 F
in

an
ci

al
 A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n 
du

e 
to

 in
tr

od
uc

tio
n 

of
 O

ra
cl

e 
Fi

na
nc

ia
ls

 
 

0.
10

0 
0.

14
3 

 
C

ha
rg

in
g 

ou
t t

he
 c

os
ts

 o
f T

ra
ns

po
rt

 R
eg

ul
at

io
n 

O
rd

er
s 

w
he

re
 p

os
si

bl
e 

 
0.

07
0 

0.
07

0 

 
R

ev
ie

w
 o

f D
ire

ct
or

at
e 

IC
T 

su
pp

or
t p

lu
s 

in
co

m
e 

ge
ne

ra
tio

n 
 

0.
04

5 
0.

09
1 

 
R

ed
uc

tio
n 

in
 B

us
in

es
s 

an
d 

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 M
an

ag
em

en
t s

ta
ffi

ng
 

 
0.

03
8 

0.
05

2 

 
W

as
te

 g
ro

w
th

 re
vi

se
d 

as
su

m
pt

io
ns

 
 

0.
10

0 
0.

10
0 

 
R

at
io

na
lis

at
io

n 
of

 C
ou

nt
y 

A
na

ly
st

s 
se

rv
ic

e 
to

w
ar

ds
 a

 m
or

e 
co

m
m

er
ci

al
 d

el
iv

er
y 

m
od

el
 

 
0.

04
0 

0.
40

 

 
R

ev
ie

w
 e

xp
en

di
tu

re
 o

n 
ro

ad
 s

af
et

y 
pr

om
ot

io
ns

 a
nd

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
 

0.
23

2 
0.

23
2 

 
R

en
eg

ot
ia

te
 o

r c
om

pe
tit

iv
el

y 
te

nd
er

 s
ch

oo
l c

ro
ss

in
g 

pa
tr

ol
 s

er
vi

ce
 

0.
05

8 
0.

10
0 

Page 11



 

 

 
 

B
et

te
r p

ro
cu

re
m

en
t o

f t
he

 h
ig

hw
ay

 s
af

et
y 

in
sp

ec
tio

n 
w

or
k 

 
0.

09
0 

0.
09

0 

 
Im

pr
ov

e 
re

co
ve

ry
 ra

te
 fo

r c
ha

rg
es

 le
vi

ed
 fo

r d
am

ag
es

 to
 h

ig
hw

ay
s 

as
se

ts
 

 
0.

17
0 

0.
17

0 

 
St

re
am

lin
in

g 
O

pe
ra

tio
na

l p
ro

ce
du

re
s 

in
 s

tr
ee

t l
ig

ht
in

g 
re

po
rt

in
g/

as
se

t m
an

ag
em

en
t 

 
0.

10
0 

0.
10

0 

 
R

ed
uc

e 
sp

en
di

ng
 in

 R
oa

ds
/B

rid
ge

s 
Te

am
s 

on
 A

ge
nc

y 
st

af
f, 

tr
av

el
 a

nd
 s

up
pl

ie
s 

an
d 

se
rv

ic
es

 
 

0.
13

6 
0.

13
6 

 
R

at
io

na
lis

e 
da

ily
 re

sp
on

se
 te

am
s 

 
0.

40
0 

0.
40

0 

 
B

et
te

r r
ou

te
 p

la
nn

in
g 

fo
r g

ul
ly

 e
m

pt
yi

ng
 

 
0.

10
0 

0.
10

0 

 
R

ed
uc

e 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n 
to

 p
ub

lic
 li

ab
ili

ty
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 d
ue

 to
 re

du
ct

io
n 

in
 c

la
im

s 
du

e 
to

 in
sp

ec
tio

n 
re

gi
m

e 
 

1.
00

0 
1.

00
0 

 
R

em
ov

e 
th

e 
in

ef
fic

ie
nc

ie
s 

ca
us

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
fo

rm
al

 in
te

rn
al

 c
on

tr
ac

to
r/c

lie
nt

 re
la

tio
ns

hi
p 

fo
r h

ig
hw

ay
 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 
 

0.
11

8 
0.

23
5 

 
 

 
 

  
To

ta
l

4.
56

4 
6.

48
0 

  
 

 
 

 

Page 12



 

 

 
Ef

fic
ie

nc
y 

Pl
an

 - 
O

ffi
ce

 o
f t

he
 C

hi
ef

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
  

20
10

/1
1 

 
20

11
/1

2 
  

  
£m

 
 

£m
 

  
St

op
 p

ap
er

 p
ay

sl
ip

s 
0.

05
0 

 
0.

05
0 

 

S
to

p 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

pa
pe

r p
ay

sl
ip

s.
 M

ak
e 

th
e 

pa
ys

lip
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

on
-li

ne
 fo

r e
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

to
 a

cc
es

s 
an

d 
pr

in
t o

ff 
sh

ou
ld

 
th

ey
 w

an
t a

 h
ar

d 
co

py
. S

av
in

gs
 in

 p
rin

tin
g 

an
d 

po
st

ag
e 

 

 
 

 

 
R

es
tr

uc
tu

re
 o

f t
he

 c
ou

ns
el

lin
g 

se
rv

ic
e 

0.
03

0 
 

0.
03

0 
 

R
ep

la
ci

ng
 4

 s
ta

ff 
(3

.2
FT

E
) i

n 
th

e 
co

un
se

lli
ng

 s
er

vi
ce

 w
ith

 a
n 

E
A

P
 (e

m
pl

oy
ee

 a
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e/

24
/7

 
te

le
ph

on
e 

co
un

se
lli

ng
 s

er
vi

ce
) s

ho
ul

d 
im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
re

sp
on

si
ve

ne
ss

 o
f t

he
 s

er
vi

ce
. 

 

 
 

 

 
R

es
tr

uc
tu

re
 d

el
iv

er
y 

of
 E

qu
al

ity
 &

 D
iv

er
si

ty
 s

er
vi

ce
 

0.
03

6 
 

0.
03

6 
 

C
om

bi
ni

ng
 th

e 
E

qu
al

ity
 a

nd
 D

iv
er

si
ty

 (e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t) 
te

am
 w

ith
 th

e 
P

ol
ic

y 
un

it 
E

qu
al

ity
 a

nd
 D

iv
er

si
ty

 te
am

 
sh

ou
ld

 e
na

bl
e 

ef
fic

ie
nc

ie
s 

to
 b

e 
ac

hi
ev

ed
 to

 th
e 

va
lu

e 
of

 o
ne

 p
os

t.  
 

 
 

 

 
R

at
io

na
lis

e 
de

liv
er

y 
of

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 th
ro

ug
h 

us
e 

of
 e

-le
ar

ni
ng

 
0 

 
0.

06
6 

 
W

ith
 a

 fu
rth

er
 in

ve
st

m
en

t t
o 

en
ab

le
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f a

 fu
ll 

su
ite

 o
f e

-le
ar

ni
ng

 p
ac

ka
ge

s 
to

 re
pl

ac
e 

a 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 p
ro

po
rti

on
 o

f f
ac

e 
to

 fa
ce

 d
el

iv
er

y,
 th

is
 w

ou
ld

 re
le

as
e 

tw
o 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 a
nd

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t s
ta

ff 
fro

m
 

20
11

/1
2 

on
w

ar
ds

 to
 g

en
er

at
e 

in
co

m
e.

 In
co

m
e 

ge
ne

ra
tio

n 
w

ou
ld

 b
e 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

sa
le

 o
f t

ra
in

in
g 

pr
og

ra
m

m
es

 
to

 o
th

er
 C

ou
nc

ils
 a

nd
 p

ar
tn

er
s.

 
R

is
k 

A
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

 It
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 n
ot

ed
 th

at
 th

e 
po

si
tio

n 
of

 p
ub

lic
 s

ec
to

r f
in

an
ce

s 
m

ay
 d

ra
m

at
ic

al
ly

 re
du

ce
 th

e 
am

ou
nt

 o
f e

xt
er

na
l t

ra
in

in
g 

be
in

g 
pu

rc
ha

se
d 

an
d 

th
er

eb
y 

im
pa

ct
 o

n 
th

e 
te

am
's

 in
co

m
e 

ge
ne

ra
tin

g 
ca

pa
ci

ty
. 

 

 
 

 

 
O

ut
so

ur
ce

 V
C

FS
 g

ra
nt

s 
0 

 
0.

04
4 

 
O

ut
so

ur
ce

 V
C

FS
 g

ra
nt

s 
w

or
k 

to
 e

xt
er

na
l p

ar
tn

er
.  

Th
is

 o
pt

io
n 

w
ou

ld
 re

qu
ire

 th
e 

ou
ts

ou
rc

ed
 s

er
vi

ce
 to

 b
e 

se
lf 

fu
nd

in
g.

 
R

is
ks

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

 
W

hi
ls

t t
he

re
 is

 a
 ri

sk
 o

f a
 lo

w
er

 le
ve

l o
f g

ra
nt

 to
 re

ci
pi

en
t b

od
ie

s 
th

e 
ou

ts
ou

rc
in

g 
of

 V
C

FS
 g

ra
nt

s 
is

 a
 m

od
el

 
w

hi
ch

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
in

tro
du

ce
d 

su
cc

es
sf

ul
ly

 in
 o

th
er

 a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

 

 
 

 

 
G

en
er

al
 s

av
in

g 
on

 s
up

pl
ie

s 
&

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
sp

en
d 

0.
03

1 
 

0.
03

5 

Page 13



 

 

  
 

R
ed

uc
ed

 s
up

po
rt

 to
 L

an
ca

sh
ire

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 
0.

00
7 

 
0.

02
6 

 
R

ed
uc

tio
n 

in
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 re

la
te

d 
ac

tiv
ity

 a
nd

 s
up

po
rt 

fo
r L

an
ca

sh
ire

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
hi

ch
 w

ill
 g

en
er

at
e 

sa
vi

ng
s 

in
 s

up
pl

ie
s 

an
d 

se
rv

ic
es

 
 

 
 

 

 
R

ev
ie

w
 o

f D
em

oc
ra

tic
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

0.
12

8 
 

0.
12

8 
 

Th
e 

pr
op

os
al

s 
in

vo
lv

e 
th

e 
ce

nt
ra

lis
at

io
n 

an
d 

re
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

n 
of

 fu
nc

tio
ns

 w
hi

ch
 w

ill
 a

llo
w

 fo
r s

av
in

gs
 to

 b
e 

m
ad

e,
 in

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
 b

y 
di

se
st

ab
lis

hi
ng

 a
 n

um
be

r o
f p

os
ts

 w
he

n 
th

e 
cu

rr
en

t p
os

th
ol

de
rs

 re
tir

e 
ov

er
 th

e 
co

ur
se

 o
f 

th
e 

ne
xt

 1
2 

m
on

th
s.

 
 

 
 

 

 
B

us
in

es
s 

Se
rv

ic
es

 re
vi

ew
 w

ith
in

 O
C

E 
0.

28
0 

 
0.

36
0 

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t R
es

tr
uc

tu
re

 w
ih

in
 th

e 
H

R
 s

er
vi

ce
 

0.
18

9 
 

0.
23

5 

 
R

es
tr

uc
tu

re
 o

f c
us

to
m

er
 s

er
vi

ce
 d

el
iv

er
y 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
H

R
 s

er
vi

ce
 

0.
03

4 
 

0.
06

4 

 
R

es
tru

ct
ur

in
g 

of
 th

e 
H

R
 s

er
vi

ce
 to

 re
du

ce
 p

os
ts

 in
 th

e 
cu

st
om

er
 s

er
vi

ce
 d

el
iv

er
y 

ar
ea

s 
su

ch
 a

s 
H

R
 a

dv
is

er
s,

 
em

pl
oy

ee
 e

ng
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 w
or

kf
or

ce
 p

la
nn

in
g 

ad
vi

se
rs

, h
ea

lth
 a

nd
 s

af
et

y 
ad

vi
se

r a
nd

 IC
T 

tra
in

er
. 

Th
e 

m
aj

or
ity

 o
f s

av
in

gs
 w

ill
 b

e 
re

al
is

ed
 fr

om
 2

01
2/

13
 o

nw
ar

ds
 (£

0.
36

1m
)  

 

 
 

 

  
To

ta
l

0.
78

5 
 

1.
07

4 
  

  
  

 
  

 

Page 14



 

 

 
Ef

fic
ie

nc
y 

Pl
an

 –
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 D
ire

ct
or

at
e 

  
20

10
/1

1 
 

20
11

/1
2 

  
 

£m
 

 
£m

 

  
 D

el
et

e 
po

st
 –

 D
ire

ct
or

 o
f B

us
in

es
s 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

 
0.

12
0 

 
0.

12
0 

 
 A

dd
iti

on
al

 in
co

m
e 

fr
om

 V
A

T 
re

co
ve

ry
 

0.
06

0 
 

0.
06

0 
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
f p

ro
-a

ct
iv

e 
w

or
k 

pr
og

ra
m

m
es

 in
 re

la
tio

n 
to

 V
A

T 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
fo

r b
ot

h 
in

te
rn

al
 a

nd
 

ex
te

rn
al

 c
lie

nt
s 

re
su

lti
ng

 in
 a

n 
ov

er
al

l r
ed

uc
tio

n 
in

 th
e 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
ou

nc
il's

 V
A

T 
lia

bi
lit

y.
 

 
 

 

 
A

dd
iti

on
al

 d
eb

t r
ec

ov
er

y 
in

co
m

e 
 

0.
02

0 
 

0.
02

0 

 
R

at
io

na
lis

at
io

n 
of

 IC
T 

in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 

0.
50

0 
 

0.
50

0 
 

Th
is

 o
pt

io
n 

is
 a

 c
ul

m
in

at
io

n 
of

 p
ro

cu
re

m
en

t s
av

in
gs

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
st

an
da

rd
is

at
io

n,
 u

se
 o

f E
-A

uc
tio

ns
 

an
d 

th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 tr
an

sf
er

 o
f b

ud
ge

ts
 a

nd
 d

ec
is

io
ns

 o
n 

re
fre

sh
in

g 
P

C
's

, l
ap

to
ps

, t
ab

le
ts

 e
tc

 to
 a

 
co

rp
or

at
e 

de
ci

si
on

 m
ak

er
 ra

th
er

 th
an

 in
di

vi
du

al
 b

us
in

es
s 

m
an

ag
er

s.
  I

n 
ad

di
tio

n,
 fu

rth
er

 
pr

oc
ur

em
en

t s
av

in
gs

 w
ill

 a
ris

e 
fro

m
 th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 m

er
ge

r o
f t

he
 C

LE
O

 a
nd

 C
or

po
ra

te
 D

at
a 

N
et

w
or

ks
 

 

 
 

 

 
R

es
tr

uc
tu

re
 IC

T 
se

ni
or

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

 
0.

10
0 

 
0.

10
0 

 
Im

pr
ov

ed
 p

ro
cu

er
em

en
t o

f R
ep

ai
r &

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 
 

0 
 

0.
15

0 

 
R

at
io

na
lis

e 
bu

ild
in

g 
co

nd
iti

on
 s

ur
ve

ys
 &

 e
-d

ra
w

in
gs

 
0.

10
0 

 
0.

10
0 

 
Th

is
 w

ill
 in

vo
lv

e 
a 

sw
itc

h 
to

 d
ila

pi
da

tio
n 

su
rv

ey
s 

fro
m

 th
e 

cu
rr

en
t r

oo
m

 to
 ro

om
 fu

ll 
su

rv
ey

.  
 

Th
er

e 
is

 a
 ri

sk
 th

at
 th

e 
lo

ss
 o

f i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
m

ay
 re

du
ce

 th
e 

ab
ili

ty
 to

 e
st

ab
lis

h 
th

e 
ex

te
nt

 o
f 

pr
ob

le
m

s 
sh

ou
ld

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t i

ss
ue

s 
oc

cu
r. 

 

 
 

 

 
R

at
io

na
lis

e 
w

or
ki

ng
 p

ra
ct

ic
es

 o
n 

sp
or

ts
 g

ro
un

d 
sa

fe
ty

 
 

0.
03

9 
 

0.
03

9 

  
To

ta
l

0.
93

9 
 

1.
08

9 
  

  
  

 
  

Page 15



 

 

 
Ef

fic
ie

nc
y 

Pl
an

 –
 C

ou
nt

y 
B

ui
ld

in
gs

 
  

20
10

/1
1 

 
20

11
/1

2 
  

  
£m

 
 

£m
 

  
 V

ac
at

e 
R

ed
 R

os
e 

H
ub

 
0.

60
0 

 
0.

60
0 

  
To

ta
l

0.
60

0 
 

0.
60

0 
  

  
  

 
  

  
Ef

fic
ie

nc
y 

Pl
an

 –
 C

or
po

ra
te

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 
  

20
10

/1
1 

 
20

11
/1

2 
  

  
£m

 
 

£m
 

  
 R

ed
uc

e 
co

nf
er

en
ce

s 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

 (m
em

be
rs

) 
 

0.
01

9 
 

0.
01

9 

 
R

ed
uc

e 
su

bs
is

te
nc

e 
&

 e
xp

en
se

s 
cl

ai
m

s 
(m

em
be

rs
) 

 
0.

03
4 

 
0.

03
4 

 
R

ep
la

ce
 in

te
rn

al
 c

ha
uf

fe
ur

 s
er

vi
ce

 
 

0.
06

1 
 

0.
06

1 

 
R

ed
uc

e 
co

ns
ul

ta
nc

y/
co

rp
or

at
e 

m
ar

ke
tin

g 
 

0.
19

0 
 

0.
19

0 

  
To

ta
l

0.
30

4 
 

0.
30

4 

  
  

  
 

  
    

Page 16



 

 

A
nn

ex
 2

 
20

10
/1

1 
Se

rv
ic

e 
Po

lic
y 

O
pt

io
ns

 
 

A
du

lt 
an

d 
C

om
m

un
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
 

£m
 

 
£m

 
W

ith
dr

aw
 tr

ai
le

r l
ib

ra
ry

 s
er

vi
ce

 
 

0.
08

0
 

0.
10

0
R

ed
uc

tio
n 

in
 b

oo
k 

ac
qu

is
iti

on
 fu

nd
 

 
0.

20
0

 
0.

20
0

R
ed

uc
tio

n 
in

 A
rts

 g
ra

nt
s 

al
lo

ca
tio

n 
 

0.
05

5
 

0.
05

5
 

 
0.

33
5

 
0.

35
5

C
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
Yo

un
g 

Pe
op

le
s 

D
ire

ct
or

at
e 

 
 

 
 

R
ep

rio
rit

is
e 

gr
an

t t
o 

su
pp

or
t d

ire
ct

or
at

e 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

 
0.

31
2

 
0.

31
2

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f C

hi
ld

re
n'

s 
H

om
es

 
 

0.
34

5
 

0.
34

5
 

 
0.

65
7

 
0.

65
7

D
ire

ct
or

at
e 

of
 th

e 
En

vi
ro

nm
en

t 
 

 
 

 
U

se
 p

ro
po

rti
on

 o
f P

&
D

 in
co

m
e 

to
 s

up
po

rt 
 

0.
10

0
 

0.
10

0
R

ed
uc

e 
co

ns
um

er
 a

dv
ic

e/
ci

vi
l l

aw
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 
 

0.
05

4
 

0.
05

4
 

 
0.

15
4

 
0.

15
4

O
ffi

ce
 o

f t
he

 C
hi

ef
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

 
 

 
 

C
lo

su
re

 o
f B

ru
ss

el
s 

O
ffi

ce
 

 
0.

01
6

 
0.

06
2

R
ed

uc
e 

co
rp

or
at

e 
po

lic
y 

re
la

te
d 

su
pp

or
t 

 
0.

04
2

 
0.

04
2

R
ed

uc
e 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 m

an
ag

em
en

t s
up

po
rt 

 
0.

08
4

 
0.

08
4

E
nd

 u
se

 o
f t

he
 m

ob
ile

 u
ni

t v
eh

ic
le

 
 

0.
02

3
 

0.
02

3
R

ev
is

e 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 fo

r O
ve

rv
ie

w
 &

 S
cr

ut
in

y 
C

om
m

itt
ee

s 
 

0.
08

2
 

0.
08

2
R

ev
ie

w
 c

or
po

ra
te

 c
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 m
ar

ke
tin

g 
 

0.
12

5
 

0.
25

0
R

ed
uc

e 
ca

bi
ne

t q
ue

st
io

n 
tim

e 
by

 5
0%

 
 

0.
02

0
 

0.
02

0
 

 
0.

39
2

 
0.

56
3

TO
TA

L 
PO

LI
C

Y 
O

PT
IO

N
S 

  
1.

53
8

  
1.

72
9

Page 17



 

 

  
A

du
lt 

&
 C

om
m

un
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
- L

ib
ra

rie
s 

20
10

/1
1 

20
11

/1
2 

20
12

/1
3 

20
13

/1
4 

 
£m

 
£m

 
£m

 
£m

 
W

ith
dr

aw
 tr

ai
le

r l
ib

ra
ry

 s
er

vi
ce

 a
nd

 re
vi

ew
 m

ob
ile

 li
br

ar
y 

ro
ut

es
 to

 c
ov

er
 

0.
08

0 
0.

10
0 

0.
10

0 
0.

10
0 

St
at

e 
w

he
th

er
 fu

ll 
or

 p
ar

tia
l c

es
sa

tio
n:

 P
ar

tia
l 

St
af

fin
g 

ef
fe

ct
: 2

 p
os

ts
 ft

e 
– 

1 
sc

al
e 

3/
5 

an
d 

1 
sc

al
e 

½
 

Im
pa

ct
 o

n 
se

rv
ic

es
 c

om
m

is
si

on
 fo

r b
ud

ge
t s

pe
nd

 a
nd

 o
n 

se
rv

ic
e 

us
er

s:
 

U
se

 o
f a

 tr
ai

le
r i

s 
no

t a
 c

os
t-e

ffe
ct

iv
e 

fo
rm

 o
f d

el
iv

er
y 

of
 li

br
ar

y 
se

rv
ic

es
.  

P
ro

po
sa

l i
s 

to
 ta

ke
 th

e 
re

m
ai

ni
ng

 tr
ai

le
r o

ff 
th

e 
ro

ad
 d

ur
in

g 
20

09
/1

0 
an

d 
re

pl
ac

e 
w

ith
 a

 m
ob

ile
 li

br
ar

y 
se

rv
ic

e.
  R

ou
te

s 
an

d 
ve

hi
cl

es
 w

ill
 th

en
 b

e 
re

vi
ew

ed
 w

ith
 a

 v
ie

w
 to

 ru
nn

in
g 

th
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

m
or

e 
ec

on
om

ic
al

ly
 b

y 
re

ga
rd

in
g 

th
e 

fle
et

 a
s 

a 
si

ng
le

 C
ou

nt
y-

w
id

e 
re

so
ur

ce
.  

Th
er

e 
w

ou
ld

 b
e 

a 
re

du
ct

io
n 

in
 s

er
vi

ce
 to

 th
e 

in
di

vi
du

al
s 

in
 th

os
e 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 

us
in

g 
th

e 
tra

ile
r. 

 T
he

 s
er

vi
ce

 is
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
on

e 
fu

ll 
da

y 
pe

r w
ee

k 
at

 C
ro

st
on

, t
w

o 
fu

ll 
da

ys
 p

er
 w

ee
k 

at
 B

an
ks

, a
nd

 o
ne

 fu
ll 

da
y 

pl
us

 o
ne

 
m

or
ni

ng
 p

er
 w

ee
k 

at
 G

re
gs

on
 L

an
e.

  T
he

 re
pl

ac
em

en
t s

er
vi

ce
 o

ffe
re

d 
w

ou
ld

 p
ro

ba
bl

y 
be

 o
ne

 h
al

f d
ay

 p
er

 s
ite

 p
er

 fo
rtn

ig
ht

.  
R

is
k 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 w

ith
 d

el
iv

er
in

g 
op

tio
n:

 
Th

er
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

di
ss

at
is

fa
ct

io
n 

am
on

g 
cu

rr
en

t u
se

rs
 w

ho
se

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 th

e 
Se

rv
ic

e 
is

 li
m

ite
d 

by
 th

e 
ch

an
ge

s.
 

Im
pa

ct
 o

n 
C

A
A

S/
st

ar
 ra

tin
g,

 K
PI

s,
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l I

m
pa

ct
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t, 
et

c:
 

Th
er

e 
m

ay
 b

e 
so

m
e 

ef
fe

ct
 o

n 
th

e 
sa

tis
fa

ct
io

n 
ra

tin
g 

fro
m

 u
se

rs
 w

ho
 fe

el
 th

ey
 a

re
 n

o 
lo

ng
er

 re
ce

iv
in

g 
th

e 
sa

m
e 

le
ve

l o
f s

er
vi

ce
.  

Th
er

e 
w

ou
ld

 a
ls

o 
be

 a
 m

in
or

 re
du

ct
io

n 
in

 o
pe

ni
ng

 h
ou

rs
 w

hi
ch

 a
ffe

ct
s 

th
e 

P
ub

lic
 L

ib
ra

ry
 s

ta
nd

ar
d 

on
 “A

gg
re

ga
te

 s
ch

ed
ul

ed
 o

pe
ni

ng
 h

ou
rs

 p
er

 1
,0

00
 p

op
'n

 fo
r a

ll 
lib

ra
rie

s”
.  

C
ur

re
nt

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 is
 1

19
 a

ga
in

st
 a

 s
ta

nd
ar

d 
of

 1
28

.  
Im

pa
ct

 o
n 

an
y 

lo
ca

lit
y 

is
su

es
: 

Th
e 

lib
ra

ry
 s

er
vi

ce
 is

 a
 s

er
vi

ce
 h

ig
hl

y 
re

ga
rd

ed
 b

y 
lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
iti

es
 a

nd
 th

er
e 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
ex

am
pl

es
 o

f d
is

sa
tis

fa
ct

io
n 

fro
m

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

 in
 th

e 
pa

st
 th

at
 h

av
e 

re
ce

iv
ed

 e
xt

en
si

ve
 p

re
ss

 c
ov

er
ag

e 
eg

, C
at

on
 a

nd
 W

at
er

fo
ot

 li
br

ar
y 

cl
os

ur
es

 in
 th

e 
20

05
/6

 b
ud

ge
t c

ut
s.

 
A

ny
 o

th
er

 is
su

es
: 

Th
e 

tra
ile

r i
s 

ov
er

 2
0 

ye
ar

s 
ol

d 
an

d,
 in

 th
e 

op
in

io
n 

of
 th

e 
C

ou
nt

y’
s 

Fl
ee

t M
an

ag
er

, n
ee

ds
 a

n 
in

ve
st

m
en

t o
f £

6,
00

0 
- £

8,
00

0 
ur

ge
nt

ly
 to

 k
ee

p 
it 

ac
tiv

e,
 b

ut
 n

ee
ds

 re
pl

ac
in

g 
w

ith
in

 tw
o 

to
 th

re
e 

ye
ar

s.
  T

hi
s 

pr
op

os
al

 is
 to

 w
ith

dr
aw

 th
e 

tra
ile

r s
er

vi
ce

 c
om

pl
et

el
y 

an
d 

to
 d

el
iv

er
 th

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
to

 
th

es
e 

th
re

e 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 fr

om
 a

n 
ex

is
tin

g 
m

ob
ile

 li
br

ar
y.

  T
hi

s 
w

ill
 n

ot
 o

nl
y 

ha
ve

 a
 s

av
in

g 
on

 e
xi

st
in

g 
co

st
s,

 b
ut

 w
ill

 m
ea

n 
w

e 
do

 n
ot

 h
av

e 
to

 fi
nd

 
an

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 £

10
0,

00
0-

pl
us

 c
os

t f
or

 a
 re

pl
ac

em
en

t.  
In

 a
dd

iti
on

 th
e 

lib
ra

ry
 m

an
ag

er
 fo

r t
he

 tr
ai

le
r i

s 
to

 re
tir

e 
ne

xt
 y

ea
r s

o 
pa

rt 
of

 th
e 

st
af

fin
g 

co
st

s 
w

ou
ld

 g
o 

im
m

ed
ia

te
ly

.  

Page 18



 

 

 A
du

lt 
&

 C
om

m
un

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

- L
ib

ra
rie

s 
20

10
/1

1 
20

11
/1

2 
20

12
/1

3 
20

13
/1

4 
 

£m
 

£m
 

£m
 

£m
 

R
ed

uc
tio

n 
in

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 F

un
d 

(B
oo

k 
A

cq
ui

si
tio

n 
Fu

nd
) 

0.
20

0 
0.

20
0 

0.
20

0 
0.

20
0 

St
at

e 
w

he
th

er
 fu

ll 
or

 p
ar

tia
l c

es
sa

tio
n:

 P
ar

tia
l 

 
 

 
 

St
af

fin
g 

ef
fe

ct
: N

on
e 

 
 

 
 

Im
pa

ct
 o

n 
se

rv
ic

es
 c

om
m

is
si

on
 fo

r b
ud

ge
t s

pe
nd

 a
nd

 o
n 

se
rv

ic
e 

us
er

s:
 

E
xa

m
pl

es
 o

f t
he

 w
ay

 in
 w

hi
ch

 th
e 

R
es

ou
rc

es
 F

un
d 

co
ul

d 
be

 a
dj

us
te

d 
in

cl
ud

e:
 

R
es

ou
rc

es
 F

un
d 

(R
ef

er
en

ce
 M

at
er

ia
ls

) 
A

s 
pa

rt 
of

 th
e 

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
re

vi
ew

 a
nd

 in
 li

ne
 w

ith
 th

e 
S

er
vi

ce
’s

 m
ov

e 
to

w
ar

ds
 o

nl
in

e 
se

rv
ic

es
, w

e 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

de
ve

lo
pi

ng
 a

n 
O

nl
in

e 
R

ef
er

en
ce

 
Li

br
ar

y.
  T

he
re

 a
re

 m
an

y 
ad

va
nt

ag
es

 to
 th

e 
de

liv
er

y 
of

 re
fe

re
nc

e 
se

rv
ic

es
 o

nl
in

e,
 n

ot
 le

as
t t

he
 a

bi
lit

y 
to

 d
el

iv
er

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
ac

ro
ss

 th
e 

w
ho

le
 n

et
w

or
k 

of
 li

br
ar

ie
s 

in
st

ea
d 

of
 re

ly
in

g 
on

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 h

ar
dc

op
y 

bo
ok

s 
on

 s
he

lv
es

 in
 a

 li
m

ite
d 

nu
m

be
r o

f l
ib

ra
rie

s.
  O

ne
 o

f t
he

 e
ffe

ct
s 

of
 s

ub
sc

rib
in

g 
on

lin
e 

to
 

m
aj

or
 re

fe
re

nc
e 

so
ur

ce
s 

in
st

ea
d 

of
 h

ol
di

ng
 th

em
 in

 h
ar

dc
op

y 
is

 th
at

 p
ric

es
 a

re
 re

du
ce

d 
ov

er
al

l. 
 F

or
 in

st
an

ce
, t

o 
pr

ov
id

e 
a 

m
ul

ti-
vo

lu
m

e 
en

cy
cl

op
ae

di
a 

in
 e

ac
h 

of
 2

0 
lib

ra
rie

s 
m

ig
ht

 c
os

t i
n 

th
e 

re
gi

on
 o

f £
16

,0
00

 w
he

re
 a

n 
on

lin
e 

su
bs

cr
ip

tio
n 

fo
r a

ll 
lib

ra
rie

s 
to

 th
e 

sa
m

e 
so

ur
ce

 m
ig

ht
 

co
st

 £
10

,0
00

.  
O

ve
ra

ll 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f t
he

 O
nl

in
e 

R
ef

er
en

ce
 L

ib
ra

ry
 w

e 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

ab
le

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 b
et

te
r s

er
vi

ce
 a

t l
es

s 
co

st
.  

W
ith

ou
t w

ith
dr

aw
in

g 
re

so
ur

ce
s 

fro
m

 o
th

er
 a

re
as

 o
f s

to
ck

, t
he

re
fo

re
, i

t w
ou

ld
 b

e 
po

ss
ib

le
 to

 re
du

ce
 th

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 F
un

d 
by

 £
60

,0
00

.  
R

es
ou

rc
es

 F
un

d 
(N

ew
sp

ap
er

s 
an

d 
Pe

rio
di

ca
ls

) 
Th

e 
S

er
vi

ce
 s

pe
nd

s 
a 

pr
op

or
tio

n 
of

 it
s 

ac
qu

is
iti

on
 fu

nd
 o

n 
th

e 
pu

rc
ha

se
 o

f n
ew

sp
ap

er
s 

an
d 

pe
rio

di
ca

ls
; t

he
 c

ur
re

nt
 s

pe
nd

in
g 

in
 th

is
 a

re
a 

is
 

ap
pr

ox
im

at
el

y 
£1

26
,0

00
.  

Th
is

 o
pt

io
n 

is
 to

 re
du

ce
 th

at
 fu

nd
 b

y 
ab

ou
t a

 th
ird

, t
hu

s 
sa

vi
ng

 £
40

,0
00

 in
 a

 fu
ll 

ye
ar

.  
Li

br
ar

ie
s 

ha
ve

 a
lw

ay
s 

of
fe

re
d 

ne
w

sp
ap

er
s 

an
d 

m
ag

az
in

es
 fo

r r
ea

de
rs

 to
 lo

ok
 a

t i
n 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
.  

M
ag

az
in

es
 ra

ng
e 

fro
m

 th
e 

ve
ry

 e
ph

em
er

al
 a

nd
 

po
pu

la
r t

o 
th

e 
ac

ad
em

ic
; n

ew
sp

ap
er

s 
fro

m
 th

e 
se

rio
us

 n
at

io
na

l d
ai

ly
 to

 th
e 

lo
ca

l w
ee

kl
y.

  W
hi

le
 n

ew
sp

ap
er

s 
an

d 
m

ag
az

in
es

 a
re

 v
er

y 
po

pu
la

r 
w

ith
 re

ad
er

s,
 m

uc
h 

of
 w

ha
t i

s 
on

 o
ffe

r i
s 

no
w

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
on

-li
ne

.  
E

ac
h 

of
 th

e 
na

tio
na

l n
ew

sp
ap

er
s 

ha
s 

an
 o

nl
in

e 
si

te
 in

 a
dd

iti
on

 to
 th

e 
av

ai
la

bi
lit

y 
on

lin
e 

of
 o

th
er

 m
aj

or
 n

ew
s 

br
oa

dc
as

te
rs

 s
uc

h 
as

 th
e 

B
B

C
.  

A
t t

he
 s

am
e 

tim
e,

 m
an

y 
ot

he
r s

ite
s 

ar
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
w

hi
ch

 ta
ke

 th
e 

tra
di

tio
na

l r
ol

e 
fil

le
d 

by
 n

ew
sp

ap
er

s 
an

d 
m

ag
az

in
es

 –
 m

os
t n

ot
ab

ly
 jo

b 
ad

ve
rts

 a
nd

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

io
n 

se
ar

ch
in

g.
  I

t w
ou

ld
 th

er
ef

or
e 

be
 p

os
si

bl
e 

to
 re

vi
ew

 th
e 

ne
w

sp
ap

er
s 

an
d 

m
ag

az
in

es
 p

ur
ch

as
ed

 w
ith

 a
 v

ie
w

 to
 re

du
ci

ng
 e

xp
en

di
tu

re
 b

y 
a 

th
ird

 w
ith

ou
t a

ny
 re

al
 lo

ss
 o

f s
er

vi
ce

.  
A

 re
vi

ew
 a

nd
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
co

ul
d 

be
 c

ar
rie

d 
ou

t t
o 

fo
cu

s 
th

e 
re

m
ai

ni
ng

 fu
nd

 w
he

re
 it

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
m

os
t u

se
fu

l t
o 

us
er

s.
  E

ph
em

er
al

 m
ag

az
in

es
 c

on
ce

nt
ra

tin
g 

pu
re

ly
 o

n 
le

is
ur

e 
pu

rs
ui

ts
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

ta
rg

et
ed

 fi
rs

t.  
Th

e 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 F
un

d 
fo

r 2
00

9/
10

 is
 £

2,
96

7,
00

0.
 

A
cr

os
s 

th
e 

S
er

vi
ce

, t
he

 im
pa

ct
 o

f t
he

 in
tro

du
ct

io
n 

of
 th

e 
O

nl
in

e 
R

ef
er

en
ce

 L
ib

ra
ry

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 p

os
iti

ve
 in

 th
at

 a
 w

id
er

 ra
ng

e 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
ca

n 
be

 
pr

ov
id

ed
 a

cr
os

s 
th

e 
w

ho
le

 n
et

w
or

k 
of

 li
br

ar
ie

s.
  I

ne
vi

ta
bl

y,
 h

ow
ev

er
, t

he
re

 a
re

 s
om

e 
us

er
s 

w
ho

 re
ga

rd
 a

 m
ov

e 
fro

m
 h

ar
dc

op
y 

to
 o

nl
in

e 
re

so
ur

ce
s 

as
 a

 b
ad

 m
ov

e 
an

d 
ha

ve
 a

lre
ad

y 
co

m
pl

ai
ne

d 
to

 th
e 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
ou

nc
il 

an
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

lo
ca

l n
ew

sp
ap

er
s.

  E
qu

al
ly

, r
ed

uc
in

g 
th

e 
nu

m
be

rs
 o

f m
ag

az
in

es
 

Page 19



 

 

an
d 

ne
w

sp
ap

er
s 

in
 li

br
ar

ie
s 

w
ou

ld
 n

ot
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

tly
 re

du
ce

 th
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

of
fe

re
d,

 b
ut

 it
 w

ou
ld

 c
er

ta
in

ly
 g

iv
e 

th
at

 im
pr

es
si

on
 to

 th
e 

se
ct

io
n 

of
 th

e 
lib

ra
ry

 c
om

m
un

ity
 w

ho
 a

re
 re

gu
la

r r
ea

de
rs

.  
W

e 
m

us
t b

e 
pr

ep
ar

ed
 fo

r c
om

pl
ai

nt
s 

fro
m

 u
se

rs
 w

ho
 s

ee
 th

e 
re

fu
rb

is
hm

en
t o

f l
ib

ra
rie

s 
an

d 
th

e 
in

tro
du

ct
io

n 
an

d 
up

da
tin

g 
of

 c
om

pu
te

rs
 a

s 
be

in
g 

at
 th

e 
co

st
 o

f t
he

 b
oo

ks
 a

nd
 n

ew
sp

ap
er

s 
&

 m
ag

az
in

es
 th

at
 th

ey
 s

ee
 a

s 
th

e 
tra

di
tio

na
l h

ea
rt 

of
 

th
e 

se
rv

ic
e.

 
 R

is
k 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 w

ith
 d

el
iv

er
in

g 
op

tio
n:

 
Lo

w
 ri

sk
 to

 a
ch

ie
ve

m
en

t b
ut

 h
ig

h 
ris

k 
of

 c
om

pl
ai

nt
.  

O
n 

th
e 

re
fe

re
nc

e 
st

oc
k 

si
de

, t
he

 in
ve

st
m

en
t i

n 
th

e 
ne

w
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

is
 a

lre
ad

y 
be

in
g 

m
ad

e.
  

Th
er

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
m

or
e 

co
m

pl
ai

nt
s 

fro
m

 u
se

rs
 u

nc
on

vi
nc

ed
 th

at
 w

e 
ar

e 
of

fe
rin

g 
a 

be
tte

r s
er

vi
ce

 in
 th

e 
lo

ng
er

 te
rm

.  
  I

n 
te

rm
s 

of
 n

ew
sp

ap
er

s 
&

 
m

ag
az

in
es

, i
t i

s 
ea

si
ly

 d
el

iv
er

ab
le

 a
s 

a 
co

st
-s

av
in

g 
op

tio
n,

 b
ut

 th
er

e 
w

ill
 c

er
ta

in
ly

 b
e 

co
m

pl
ai

nt
s 

fro
m

 u
se

rs
.  

 
 Im

pa
ct

 o
n 

C
A

A
S/

st
ar

 ra
tin

g,
 K

PI
s,

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l I
m

pa
ct

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t, 

et
c:

 M
in

im
al

.  
Th

e 
ch

an
ge

s 
to

 re
fe

re
nc

e 
w

ou
ld

 h
ar

dl
y 

im
pi

ng
e 

on
 

S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 fo

r p
ur

ch
as

e 
of

 m
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 in

 th
e 

lo
ng

er
 te

rm
 m

ig
ht

 h
av

e 
a 

po
si

tiv
e 

ef
fe

ct
 o

n 
sa

tis
fa

ct
io

n 
ra

te
s.

  R
ed

uc
in

g 
ne

w
sp

ap
er

s 
&

 
m

ag
az

in
es

 w
ou

ld
 n

ot
 im

pi
ng

e 
on

 S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 fo

r p
ur

ch
as

e 
of

 m
at

er
ia

ls
 b

ut
 w

ou
ld

 h
av

e 
a 

ne
ga

tiv
e 

ef
fe

ct
 o

n 
sa

tis
fa

ct
io

n 
ra

te
s.

 
 Im

pa
ct

 o
n 

an
y 

lo
ca

lit
y 

is
su

es
: T

he
 c

ha
ng

e 
in

 th
e 

de
liv

er
y 

of
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
th

ro
ug

h 
on

lin
e 

m
at

er
ia

ls
 h

as
 re

su
lte

d 
in

 a
 n

um
be

r o
f c

om
pl

ai
nt

s 
fro

m
 

cu
st

om
er

s,
 s

om
e 

of
 w

ho
m

 h
av

e 
co

m
pl

ai
ne

d 
di

re
ct

ly
 to

 th
ei

r d
is

tri
ct

 a
nd

 c
ou

nt
y 

co
un

ci
llo

rs
. 

 A
ny

 o
th

er
 is

su
es

: R
ed

uc
in

g 
th

e 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 F
un

d 
at

 a
ll,

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
ly

 in
 th

e 
lig

ht
 o

f t
he

 O
&

S
 T

as
k 

G
ro

up
 re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

n 
to

 m
ai

nt
ai

n 
it 

at
 it

s 
cu

rr
en

t l
ev

el
 a

t l
ea

st
, m

ay
 b

e 
se

en
 a

s 
a 

ris
k.

  I
t m

ay
 b

e 
po

ss
ib

le
 to

 d
o 

so
m

e 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
w

ith
 re

ad
er

s 
ov

er
 w

hi
ch

 ti
tle

s 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

re
du

ce
d 

or
 

ca
nc

el
le

d 
to

 re
du

ce
 th

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f c

om
pl

ai
nt

s.
 

 

Page 20



 

 

 A
du

lt 
&

 C
om

m
un

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

- A
rt

s 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t S

er
vi

ce
 

20
10

/1
1 

20
11

/1
2 

20
12

/1
3 

20
13

/1
4 

 
£m

 
£m

 
£m

 
£m

 
R

ed
uc

tio
n 

in
 o

ve
ra

ll 
ar

ts
 g

ra
nt

 a
llo

ca
tio

n 
of

 1
0%

 o
ve

r 2
 y

ea
rs

.  
 

Th
e 

al
lo

ca
tio

n 
fo

r 0
9/

10
 is

 £
55

4k
. 

 
0.

02
5 

 
0.

05
0 

 
0.

05
0 

 
0.

05
0 

St
at

e 
w

he
th

er
 fu

ll 
or

 p
ar

tia
l c

es
sa

tio
n:

 p
ar

tia
l  

 
 

 
 

St
af

fin
g 

ef
fe

ct
: N

on
e 

to
 th

e 
A

rts
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t S

er
vi

ce
.  

P
ot

en
tia

l i
m

pa
ct

 o
n 

st
af

fin
g 

in
 s

om
e 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

 in
 re

ce
ip

t o
f g

ra
nt

s.
 

 
 

 
 

Im
pa

ct
 o

n 
se

rv
ic

es
 c

om
m

is
si

on
 fo

r b
ud

ge
t s

pe
nd

 a
nd

 o
n 

se
rv

ic
e 

us
er

s:
 Th

e 
pr

op
os

al
 is

 fo
r t

he
 fo

llo
w

in
g 

re
du

ct
io

ns
: 

 20
10

/1
1:

  £
5k

 fr
om

 s
um

 ri
ng

fe
nc

ed
 fo

r p
ub

lic
 a

rt 
(£

25
k)

 a
nd

 £
20

k 
fro

m
 p

ro
je

ct
 a

nd
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t g

ra
nt

s 
20

11
/1

2:
  a

 fu
rth

er
 £

25
k 

fro
m

 p
ro

je
ct

 a
nd

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t g
ra

nt
s 

 Th
is

 m
ak

es
 a

 to
ta

l r
ed

uc
tio

n 
of

 £
50

k 
ov

er
 2

 y
ea

rs
. 

 In
 th

e 
cu

rr
en

t f
in

an
ci

al
 y

ea
r t

he
 to

ta
l a

llo
ca

tio
n 

fo
r p

ub
lic

 a
rt 

an
d 

pr
oj

ec
t a

nd
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t i

s 
c£

15
2k

.  
B

y 
20

11
/1

2 
th

is
 w

ou
ld

 re
du

ce
 to

 c
£1

02
k.

  
 Th

is
 re

du
ct

io
n 

w
ou

ld
 re

su
lt 

in
: 

 
• 

Th
e 

lo
ss

 o
f a

 m
in

im
um

 o
f £

50
,0

00
 in

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 in

ve
st

m
en

t, 
as

 a
ll 

LC
C

’s
 a

rts
 a

llo
ca

tio
n 

is
 a

t l
ea

st
 m

at
ch

ed
 b

y 
ot

he
r f

un
di

ng
 s

ou
rc

es
.  

Th
e 

am
ou

nt
 o

f o
th

er
 fu

nd
in

g 
le

ve
re

d 
in

 2
00

8/
9 

w
as

 o
ve

r 6
00

%
 o

f t
he

 a
m

ou
nt

 g
iv

en
 a

s 
pr

oj
ec

t a
nd

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t g
ra

nt
s 

i.e
. a

n 
es

tim
at

ed
 lo

ss
 

of
 o

ve
r £

30
0k

 fr
om

 o
th

er
 fu

nd
in

g 
so

ur
ce

s 
sh

ou
ld

 th
e 

£5
0k

 re
du

ct
io

n 
be

 a
pp

ro
ve

d.
   

• 
Fe

w
er

 p
eo

pl
e 

pa
rti

ci
pa

tin
g 

in
 c

re
at

iv
e 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 a
cr

os
s 

La
nc

as
hi

re
, p

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
 w

ith
in

 a
re

as
 o

f d
ep

riv
at

io
n,

 w
ith

 c
on

se
qu

en
t d

et
rim

en
ta

l 
im

pa
ct

 o
n 

w
el

lb
ei

ng
 a

nd
 q

ua
lit

y 
of

 li
fe

.  
• 

A
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t r
ed

uc
tio

n 
in

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r, 

sc
al

e 
an

d 
ra

ng
e 

of
 c

re
at

iv
e 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
in

 L
an

ca
sh

ire
. 

• 
D

im
in

is
he

d 
ab

ili
ty

 o
f L

an
ca

sh
ire

 A
rts

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t S
er

vi
ce

 (L
A

D
S

) t
o 

re
sp

on
d 

to
 lo

ca
l n

ee
d.

 
• 

A
 re

du
ct

io
n 

in
 in

w
ar

d 
in

ve
st

m
en

t t
o 

th
e 

C
ou

nt
y,

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
ly

 fr
om

 th
e 

A
rts

 C
ou

nc
il 

of
 E

ng
la

nd
, w

hi
ch

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 in

ve
st

s 
ov

er
 £

2 
m

ill
io

n 
in

 
La

nc
as

hi
re

.  
LC

C
’s

 o
w

n 
su

pp
or

t f
or

 c
re

at
iv

e 
ac

tiv
ity

 is
 k

ey
 to

 a
ttr

ac
tin

g 
th

is
 in

ve
st

m
en

t.  
• 

R
ed

uc
tio

n 
in

 in
ve

st
m

en
t w

ou
ld

 d
im

in
is

h 
LC

C
’s

 in
flu

en
ce

 in
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s 

w
ith

 A
rts

 C
ou

nc
il 

E
ng

la
nd

 N
W

, N
W

D
A

, d
is

tri
ct

 a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

et
c.

  
• 

A
 re

du
ct

io
n 

in
 th

e 
sc

op
e 

to
 d

ev
el

op
 n

ew
 in

iti
at

iv
es

 w
ith

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
 ta

rg
et

 g
ro

up
s 

fo
r e

xa
m

pl
e 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

, o
ld

er
 p

eo
pl

e,
 d

is
ab

le
d 

pe
op

le
 

Page 21



 

 

an
d 

th
os

e 
ex

pe
rie

nc
in

g 
ill

 h
ea

lth
. 

• 
A

 li
m

it 
to

 L
C

C
’s

 a
bi

lit
y 

to
 s

up
po

rt 
ar

ts
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
ts

 w
ith

in
 a

 w
id

e 
ra

ng
e 

of
 b

ot
h 

ar
ts

 a
nd

 n
on

 a
rts

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
. 

• 
Lo

ss
 o

f e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t w
ith

in
 th

e 
cr

ea
tiv

e 
in

du
st

rie
s 

se
ct

or
. 

R
is

k 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 w
ith

 d
el

iv
er

in
g 

th
is

 o
pt

io
n 

Im
pa

ct
 o

n 
C

A
A

S/
st

ar
 ra

tin
g,

 K
PI

s,
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l I

m
pa

ct
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t, 
et

c:
  

• 
 A

n 
ad

ve
rs

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
n 

LA
D

S
' c

on
tri

bu
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

de
liv

er
y 

of
 th

e 
co

rp
or

at
e 

C
ul

tu
re

 S
tra

te
gy

. 
• 

A
 re

du
ct

io
n 

in
 th

e 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

in
flu

en
ce

 w
ith

in
 s

tra
te

gi
c 

pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
s,

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
ly

 w
ith

 A
rts

 C
ou

nc
il 

E
ng

la
nd

 N
W

, N
W

D
A

, a
nd

 d
is

tri
ct

 
au

th
or

iti
es

.  
• 

A
 re

du
ct

io
n 

in
 th

e 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 to
 p

ro
m

ot
e 

an
d 

re
sp

on
d 

to
 s

tra
te

gi
c 

an
d 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
ta

l a
rts

 in
iti

at
iv

es
. 

 
Im

pa
ct

 o
n 

an
y 

lo
ca

lit
y 

is
su

es
: 

Th
e 

in
iti

at
iv

es
 s

up
po

rte
d 

w
ith

in
 p

ub
lic

 a
rt 

an
d 

pr
oj

ec
t a

nd
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t g

ra
nt

s 
va

ry
 fr

om
 y

ea
r t

o 
ye

ar
, d

ep
en

di
ng

 o
n 

w
he

re
 a

pp
lic

at
io

ns
 c

om
e 

fro
m

.  
E

xa
m

pl
es

 o
f p

ro
je

ct
s 

an
d 

pr
og

ra
m

m
es

 b
ei

ng
 s

up
po

rte
d 

in
 2

00
9/

10
 in

cl
ud

e:
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

B
ur

nl
ey

 Y
ou

th
 T

he
at

re
 –

 R
un

ni
ng

 th
e 

S
ho

w
 (£

8k
) 

Fo
lk

us
 –

 L
an

ca
sh

ire
 F

ol
k 

M
us

ic
 P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
(£

4k
) 

Fy
ld

e 
B

C
 - 

 Y
ou

th
 M

us
ic

 P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

(£
1.

5k
) 

Li
br

ar
y 

&
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
S

er
vi

ce
 –

 C
re

at
iv

e 
P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
 (£

15
.8

k)
 

Lu
du

s 
D

an
ce

 –
 R

os
se

nd
al

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 R
es

id
en

cy
 y

r 2
 (£

2.
8k

) 
P

re
st

on
 D

IS
C

 –
 D

is
ab

ili
ty

 A
rts

 F
es

tiv
al

 (£
8k

) 
S

ou
th

 R
ib

bl
e 

B
C

 - 
A

rts
 In

cl
us

io
n 

P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

(3
.5

k)
 

 A
ll 

de
ci

si
on

s 
on

 in
di

vi
du

al
 g

ra
nt

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 p
ro

po
sa

ls
 a

re
 ta

ke
n 

by
 th

e 
C

ab
in

et
 M

em
be

r w
hi

ch
 w

ill
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
w

hi
ch

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

 a
re

 / 
ar

e 
no

t s
up

po
rte

d 
in

 fu
tu

re
.  

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 re
du

ct
io

n 
w

ou
ld

 le
ad

 to
: 

 
• 

A
 re

du
ct

io
n 

in
 th

e 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

in
flu

en
ce

 w
ith

in
 s

tra
te

gi
c 

pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
s,

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
ly

 w
ith

 A
rts

 C
ou

nc
il 

E
ng

la
nd

 N
W

, N
W

D
A

, a
nd

 d
is

tri
ct

 
au

th
or

iti
es

.  
• 

A
 re

du
ct

io
n 

in
 th

e 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 to
 p

ro
m

ot
e 

an
d 

re
sp

on
d 

to
 s

tra
te

gi
c 

an
d 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
ta

l a
rts

 in
iti

at
iv

es
. 

• 
 

Page 22



 

 

 A
ny

 o
th

er
 is

su
es

: 
 In

 D
ec

em
be

r 2
00

6 
th

e 
C

om
m

un
iti

es
 a

nd
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s 

O
&

S
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

pr
op

os
al

s 
to

 re
du

ce
 th

e 
le

ve
l o

f a
rts

 g
ra

nt
 s

up
po

rt 
by

 
£2

5,
00

0.
  T

he
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 n
ot

ed
 th

at
 th

e 
gr

an
ts

 g
en

er
at

ed
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 e
xt

er
na

l f
un

di
ng

 fo
r L

an
ca

sh
ire

 a
nd

 re
so

lv
ed

 th
at

 th
e 

C
ab

in
et

 m
em

be
r b

e 
as

ke
d 

to
 s

ee
k 

C
ab

in
et

 a
pp

ro
va

l t
o 

m
ai

nt
ai

n 
th

e 
cu

rr
en

t l
ev

el
 o

f i
nv

es
tm

en
t i

n 
A

rts
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t. 

  T
hi

s 
w

as
 s

ub
se

qu
en

tly
 a

pp
ro

ve
d.

 
 Th

e 
O

ve
rv

ie
w

 a
nd

 S
cr

ut
in

y 
M

an
ag

em
en

t C
om

m
itt

ee
, i

n 
ap

pr
ov

in
g 

a 
re

qu
es

t t
o 

fo
rm

 a
 ta

sk
 g

ro
up

 to
 c

on
si

de
r A

rts
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t i

n 
m

or
e 

de
ta

il,
 

no
te

d 
th

e 
va

lu
e 

of
 th

e 
ar

ts
 to

 th
e 

ec
on

om
y 

an
d 

th
e 

po
te

nt
ia

l f
or

 th
e 

ar
ts

 to
 li

nk
 to

 o
th

er
 in

iti
at

iv
es

 s
uc

h 
as

 th
e 

Y
ou

th
 O

ffe
r a

nd
 E

xt
en

de
d 

S
er

vi
ce

s.
 

 Th
e 

Ta
sk

 G
ro

up
 c

on
cl

ud
ed

 th
at

 th
e 

ar
ts

 a
nd

 c
re

at
iv

e 
in

du
st

rie
s 

m
ak

e 
a 

ke
y 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n 

to
 th

e 
ec

on
om

y,
 c

om
m

un
ity

 c
oh

es
io

n 
an

d 
w

el
lb

ei
ng

 in
 

La
nc

as
hi

re
 a

nd
 s

aw
 e

vi
de

nc
e 

of
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 im
pa

ct
 d

el
iv

er
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

ar
ts

 th
ro

ug
h 

a 
ra

ng
e 

of
 a

rts
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

, d
is

tri
ct

 a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

an
d 

ot
he

r 
pa

rtn
er

s.
  I

n 
ad

di
tio

n 
it 

re
co

gn
is

ed
 th

e 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 le
ve

ra
ge

 o
f o

th
er

 fu
nd

s 
in

to
 th

e 
au

th
or

ity
 o

bt
ai

ne
d 

by
 th

e 
ar

ts
 a

llo
ca

tio
n 

an
d 

pr
op

os
ed

 th
at

 th
is

 
sh

ou
ld

 h
av

e 
a 

hi
gh

er
 p

ro
fil

e 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

ac
hi

ev
em

en
ts

 o
f t

he
 A

ut
ho

rit
y.

   
 

Page 23



 

 

 D
ire

ct
or

at
e 

fo
r C

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

Yo
un

g 
Pe

op
le

 
20

10
/1

1 
20

11
/1

2 
20

12
/1

3 
20

13
/1

4 
 

£m
 

£m
 

£m
 

£m
 

Po
lic

y 
op

tio
n:

  P
ha

si
ng

 o
ut

 g
ra

nt
 fu

nd
ed

 s
up

po
rt 

w
he

n 
va

rio
us

 c
om

m
un

ity
 b

as
ed

 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 e

nd
.  

Th
e 

C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

Fu
nd

 c
om

m
is

si
on

s 
sh

or
t t

er
m

 in
te

rv
en

tio
n 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 w
hi

ch
 a

re
 ti

m
e 

lim
ite

d 
to

 3
1s

t M
ar

ch
 2

01
1.

 It
 is

 a
nt

ic
ip

at
ed

 th
at

 th
er

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
sa

vi
ng

s 
as

 c
ur

re
nt

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
co

m
pl

et
e 

th
ei

r w
or

k 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

fo
rth

co
m

in
g 

ye
ar

 o
r p

ro
je

ct
 s

ta
ff 

le
av

e 
be

fo
re

 th
e 

en
d 

of
 

th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t a

nd
 a

re
 n

ot
 re

pl
ac

ed
.  

M
an

y 
of

 th
e 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 c
om

m
is

si
on

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
C

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
Fu

nd
 a

re
 n

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 b
as

ed
. 

E
xa

m
pl

es
 o

f s
pe

ci
fic

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
su

pp
or

te
d 

ar
e 

La
nc

as
hi

re
 P

ar
en

tin
g 

an
d 

th
e 

G
ro

up
 

In
te

rv
en

tio
n 

P
ro

je
ct

.  

0.
31

2 
0.

31
2 

0.
31

2 
0.

31
2 

St
at

e 
w

he
th

er
 fu

ll 
or

 p
ar

tia
l c

es
sa

tio
n:

 [ 
 ] 

 
 

 
 

St
af

fin
g 

ef
fe

ct
: [

  ]
 

 
 

 
 

Im
pa

ct
 o

n 
se

rv
ic

es
 c

om
m

is
si

on
 fo

r b
ud

ge
t s

pe
nd

 a
nd

 o
n 

se
rv

ic
e 

us
er

s:
 

R
is

k 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 w
ith

 d
el

iv
er

in
g 

op
tio

n:
 

 R
is

ks
 a

re
 li

m
ite

d 
an

d 
w

ill
 te

nd
 to

 fo
cu

s 
on

 th
e 

fu
tu

re
 o

f t
he

 C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

Fu
nd

 b
ey

on
d 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
1 

ra
th

er
 th

an
 th

e 
sh

or
t t

er
m

 is
su

es
. 

 Im
pa

ct
 o

n 
C

A
A

S/
st

ar
 ra

tin
g,

 K
PI

s,
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l I

m
pa

ct
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t, 
et

c:
 

R
el

at
io

ns
hi

p 
w

ith
 V

C
FS

 
 Im

pa
ct

 o
n 

an
y 

lo
ca

lit
y 

is
su

es
: 

M
an

y 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 a

re
 lo

ca
lit

y 
ba

se
d.

 
 A

ny
 o

th
er

 is
su

es
: 

N
on

e 
no

te
d 

  

Page 24



 

 

 D
ire

ct
or

at
e 

fo
r C

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

Yo
un

g 
Pe

op
le

 
20

10
/1

1 
20

11
/1

2 
20

12
/1

3 
20

13
/1

4 
 

£m
 

£m
 

£m
 

£m
 

Po
lic

y 
op

tio
n:

  R
ev

ie
w

 o
f a

ll 
as

pe
ct

s 
of

 s
ta

ffi
ng

 o
f t

he
 A

ut
ho

rit
y'

s 
C

hi
ld

re
n'

s 
ho

m
es

 
an

d 
re

si
de

nt
ia

l u
ni

ts
, t

he
 re

vi
ew

 is
 to

 c
on

si
de

r: 
 

• 
R

ed
uc

tio
n 

in
 m

an
ag

em
en

t p
os

ts
 in

 e
ac

h 
ho

m
e 

• 
O

pt
io

n 
of

 a
 m

an
ag

er
 m

an
ag

in
g 

m
or

e 
th

an
 o

ne
 h

om
e 

• 
D

el
et

io
n 

of
 o

ne
 T

ea
m

 M
an

ag
er

 le
ve

l p
os

t (
re

du
ce

 fr
om

 4
 to

 3
) 

• 
R

ev
ie

w
 a

nd
 c

on
si

de
r j

oi
nt

 a
llo

ca
tio

n 
of

 a
dm

in
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 b
ac

k 
of

fic
e 

st
af

f t
o 

ho
m

es
.  

• 
R

ev
ie

w
 o

f t
he

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 o

f m
ea

ls
 to

 s
ta

ff.
 

• 
E

m
pl

oy
m

en
t o

f c
as

ua
l s

ta
ff 

po
ol

 to
 re

du
ce

 o
ve

rti
m

e 
co

st
s 

0.
34

5
0.

34
5

0.
34

5
0.

34
5 

St
at

e 
w

he
th

er
 fu

ll 
or

 p
ar

tia
l c

es
sa

tio
n:

 P
ar

t c
es

sa
tio

n 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

 
St

af
fin

g 
ef

fe
ct

: E
qu

iv
al

en
t t

o 
ap

pr
ox

im
at

el
y 

9 
st

af
f b

ei
ng

 re
de

pl
oy

ed
/re

du
nd

an
t 

Im
pa

ct
 o

n 
se

rv
ic

es
 c

om
m

is
si

on
 fo

r b
ud

ge
t s

pe
nd

 a
nd

 o
n 

se
rv

ic
e 

us
er

s:
 

S
om

e 
of

 th
e 

ab
ov

e 
op

tio
ns

 m
ay

 b
e 

po
ss

ib
le

 to
 im

pl
em

en
t w

ith
 o

nl
y 

m
in

im
al

 im
pa

ct
 o

n 
th

e 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 w

ho
 li

ve
 in

 th
e 

C
hi

ld
re

n'
s 

H
om

es
. 

O
th

er
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

in
cr

ea
si

ng
 o

cc
up

an
cy

 w
ou

ld
 n

ee
d 

le
ga

l a
dv

ic
e 

an
d 

di
sc

us
si

on
 w

ith
 O

fS
TE

D
.  

R
is

k 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 w
ith

 d
el

iv
er

in
g 

op
tio

n:
 

Th
er

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
a 

ne
ed

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 a

ny
 c

ha
ng

es
 a

re
 c

om
pl

ia
nt

 w
ith

 th
e 

le
ga

l a
nd

 re
gu

la
to

ry
 fr

am
ew

or
ks

 fo
r C

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
H

om
e.

  
P

la
ci

ng
 a

n 
ad

di
tio

na
l y

ou
ng

 p
er

so
n 

in
 a

 c
hi

ld
re

n'
s 

ho
m

e 
m

ay
 im

pa
ct

 n
eg

at
iv

el
y 

on
 th

e 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 a

lre
ad

y 
re

si
de

nt
 th

er
e.

  
Im

pa
ct

 o
n 

C
A

A
S/

st
ar

 ra
tin

g,
 K

PI
s,

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l I
m

pa
ct

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t, 

et
c:

 
A

ll 
C

hi
ld

re
n'

s 
ho

m
es

 a
re

 in
sp

ec
te

d 
at

 le
as

t t
w

ic
e 

ye
ar

ly
 b

y 
O

fS
TE

D
. R

ed
uc

tio
ns

 in
 th

ei
r m

an
ag

em
en

t l
ev

el
s 

m
ay

 im
pa

ct
 n

eg
at

iv
el

y 
on

 O
fS

TE
D

 
ju

dg
em

en
ts

. T
hi

s 
co

ul
d 

ha
ve

 a
 k

no
ck

 o
n 

ef
fe

ct
 o

n 
C

A
A

S
 a

nd
 s

ta
r r

at
in

gs
.  

Im
pa

ct
 o

n 
an

y 
lo

ca
lit

y 
is

su
es

: 
Li

ke
ly

 to
 b

e 
m

in
im

al
 a

lth
ou

gh
 re

si
de

nt
s 

in
 th

e 
vi

ci
ni

ty
 o

f h
om

es
 a

ffe
ct

ed
 m

ay
 b

e 
un

ha
pp

y 
if 

it 
is

 p
er

ce
iv

ed
 th

at
 s

up
er

vi
si

on
 le

ve
ls

 in
 th

e 
ho

m
es

 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

re
du

ce
d.

 
A

ny
 o

th
er

 is
su

es
: 

W
hi

ls
t s

om
e 

of
 th

e 
po

te
nt

ia
l s

av
in

gs
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

w
ill

 c
om

e 
di

re
ct

ly
 fr

om
 th

is
 b

ud
ge

t a
re

a.
 A

n 
in

cr
ea

se
 in

 p
la

ce
s 

w
ou

ld
 le

ad
 to

 a
 re

du
ct

io
n 

in
 th

e 
bu

dg
et

s 
w

ith
in

 ta
rg

et
ed

 s
er

vi
ce

s.
 

Page 25



 

 

 D
ire

ct
or

at
e 

fo
r t

he
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

t 
20

10
/1

1 
20

11
/1

2 
20

12
/1

3 
20

13
/1

4 
 

£m
 

£m
 

£m
 

£m
 

Po
lic

y 
op

tio
n:

  H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l M

an
ag

em
en

t 
U

til
is

e 
a 

pr
op

or
tio

n 
of

 p
ay

 a
nd

 d
is

pl
ay

 p
ar

ki
ng

 in
co

m
e 

to
 s

up
po

rt
 m

ai
ns

tr
ea

m
 h

ig
hw

ay
s 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t p

ro
je

ct
s.

 
0.

10
0

0.
10

0
 

0.
10

0 
 

0.
10

0 

S
ta

te
 w

he
th

er
 fu

ll 
or

 p
ar

tia
l c

es
sa

tio
n:

   
  P

ar
tia

l 
 

 
 

 
S

ta
ffi

ng
 e

ffe
ct

:  
   

N
on

e 
 

 
 

 
Im

pa
ct

 o
n 

se
rv

ic
es

 c
om

m
is

si
on

 fo
r b

ud
ge

t s
pe

nd
 a

nd
 o

n 
se

rv
ic

e 
us

er
s:

 
P

re
se

nt
ly

 a
ny

 s
ur

pl
us

 a
ris

in
g 

fro
m

 th
e 

pa
y 

an
d 

di
sp

la
y 

pa
rk

in
g 

in
co

m
e 

(a
fte

r d
ed

uc
tin

g 
al

l p
ar

ki
ng

 e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t c
os

ts
) i

s 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

to
 L

an
ca

sh
ire

 L
oc

al
s 

to
 c

om
m

it 
to

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 e

xp
en

di
tu

re
 o

n 
hi

gh
w

ay
s 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

.  
U

nd
er

 th
is

 o
pt

io
n 

£1
00

,0
00

 le
ss

 w
ill

 b
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
in

 fu
tu

re
 y

ea
rs

 a
s 

ad
di

tio
na

l 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

. T
he

 s
ur

pl
us

 in
co

m
e 

fro
m

 P
ay

 &
 D

is
pl

ay
 is

 £
30

0,
00

0 
pe

r a
nn

um
. P

re
se

nt
ly

, £
12

0,
00

0 
of

 th
is

 is
 c

om
m

itt
ed

 a
s 

a 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n 
to

 p
ar

ki
ng

 
en

fo
rc

em
en

t. 
 T

hi
s 

op
tio

n 
w

ou
ld

 re
su

lt 
in

 o
nl

y 
£8

0k
 b

ei
ng

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
to

 s
up

pl
em

en
t e

xp
en

di
tu

re
 o

n 
H

ig
hw

ay
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
. 

 R
is

k 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 w
ith

 d
el

iv
er

in
g 

op
tio

n:
 

N
on

e 
 Im

pa
ct

 o
n 

C
A

A
S/

st
ar

 ra
tin

g,
 K

PI
s,

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l I
m

pa
ct

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t, 

et
c:

 N
on

e 
 Im

pa
ct

 o
n 

an
y 

lo
ca

lit
y 

is
su

es
: 

Le
ss

 s
ur

pl
us

 re
so

ur
ce

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

to
 L

an
ca

sh
ire

 L
oc

al
s 

to
 s

pe
nd

 o
n 

lo
ca

l p
rio

rit
ie

s.
  

 A
ny

 o
th

er
 is

su
es

: 
A

ny
 s

ur
pl

us
 a

bo
ve

 £
10

0,
00

0 
ar

is
in

g 
in

 a
ny

 fi
na

nc
ia

l y
ea

r w
ill

 re
m

ai
n 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
to

 th
e 

La
nc

as
hi

re
 L

oc
al

s.
 

 

Page 26



 

 

 D
ire

ct
or

at
e 

fo
r t

he
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

t 
20

10
/1

1
20

11
/1

2
20

12
/1

3 
20

13
/1

4 
 

£m
 

£m
 

£m
 

£m
 

Po
lic

y 
op

tio
n:

  T
ra

di
ng

 S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 

R
ed

uc
tio

n 
in

 c
on

su
m

er
 a

dv
ic

e 
an

d 
ci

vi
l l

aw
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 
0.

05
4

0.
05

4
 

0.
05

4 
 

0.
05

4 
S

ta
te

 w
he

th
er

 fu
ll 

or
 p

ar
tia

l c
es

sa
tio

n:
   

  P
ar

tia
l 

 
 

 
 

S
ta

ffi
ng

 e
ffe

ct
:  

   
2 

FT
E 

 
 

 
 

Im
pa

ct
 o

n 
se

rv
ic

es
 c

om
m

is
si

on
 fo

r b
ud

ge
t s

pe
nd

 a
nd

 o
n 

se
rv

ic
e 

us
er

s:
 

P
os

si
bl

e 
sm

al
l r

ed
uc

tio
n 

in
 s

er
vi

ce
 to

 L
an

ca
sh

ire
 c

on
su

m
er

s 
co

nt
ac

tin
g 

S
er

vi
ce

 fo
r h

el
p/

ad
vi

ce
 w

hi
ch

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 a

bs
or

be
d 

by
 C

on
su

m
er

 D
ire

ct
 C

al
l 

C
en

tre
 a

nd
 s

lig
ht

 re
du

ct
io

n 
in

 w
or

k 
id

en
tif

yi
ng

 a
nd

 ta
ck

lin
g 

tra
de

 m
al

pr
ac

tic
es

/fr
au

ds
.  

Th
es

e 
tw

o 
po

st
s 

ar
e 

va
ca

nt
 p

re
se

nt
ly

. 
 

 R
is

k 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 w
ith

 d
el

iv
er

in
g 

op
tio

n:
 

N
on

e 
 Im

pa
ct

 o
n 

C
A

A
S/

st
ar

 ra
tin

g,
 K

PI
s,

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l I
m

pa
ct

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t, 

et
c:

 
Lo

ca
l P

I f
or

 c
on

su
m

er
 s

at
is

fa
ct

io
n 

le
ve

ls
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

as
 C

on
su

m
er

 D
ire

ct
 s

up
po

rts
 th

e 
in

te
rfa

ce
 w

ith
 th

e 
20

,0
00

 p
lu

s 
La

nc
s.

 re
si

de
nt

s 
se

ek
in

g 
he

lp
 fr

om
 th

e 
La

nc
as

hi
re

 S
er

vi
ce

 
 Im

pa
ct

 o
n 

an
y 

lo
ca

lit
y 

is
su

es
: 

P
os

si
bl

y 
a 

re
du

ct
io

n 
in

 o
ur

 a
bi

lit
y 

to
 jo

in
tly

 p
ro

m
ot

e 
(w

ith
 D

is
tri

ct
/re

gi
on

al
 p

ar
tn

er
s)

 k
ey

 c
on

su
m

er
 p

ro
te

ct
io

n 
m

es
sa

ge
s 

an
d 

in
iti

at
iv

es
 e

.g
. C

on
su

m
er

 
A

w
ar

en
es

s 
ev

en
ts

 e
tc

. 
 A

ny
 o

th
er

 is
su

es
: 

 

Page 27



 

 

 O
ffi

ce
 o

f t
he

 C
hi

ef
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

20
10

/1
1 

20
11

/1
2 

20
12

/1
3 

20
13

/1
4 

 
£m

 
£m

 
£m

 
£m

 
Po

lic
y 

op
tio

n:
 

C
lo

su
re

 o
f B

ru
ss

el
s 

of
fic

e 
an

d 
re

-d
es

ig
n 

of
 E

ur
op

ea
n/

in
te

rn
at

io
na

l p
ol

ic
y 

su
pp

or
t 

 
0.

01
6 

 
0.

06
2 

 
0.

06
2 

 
0.

06
2 

St
at

e 
w

he
th

er
 fu

ll 
or

 p
ar

tia
l c

es
sa

tio
n:

  P
A

R
TI

A
L 

St
af

fin
g 

ef
fe

ct
:  

 -1
 

Im
pa

ct
 o

n 
se

rv
ic

es
 c

om
m

is
si

on
 fo

r b
ud

ge
t s

pe
nd

 a
nd

 o
n 

se
rv

ic
e 

us
er

s:
 

P
ot

en
tia

l l
os

s 
of

 in
flu

en
ce

 th
ro

ug
h 

lo
bb

yi
ng

 o
n 

E
ur

op
ea

n 
m

at
te

rs
 a

nd
 a

bi
lit

y 
to

 a
ttr

ac
t E

ur
op

ea
n 

fu
nd

in
g 

 R
is

k 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 w
ith

 d
el

iv
er

in
g 

op
tio

n:
 

R
ep

ut
at

io
na

l r
is

k 
th

ro
ug

h 
re

du
ce

d 
pr

es
en

ce
 &

 re
du

ct
io

n 
in

 E
ur

op
ea

n 
fu

nd
in

g 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
 Im

pa
ct

 o
n 

C
A

A
S/

st
ar

 ra
tin

g,
 K

PI
s,

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l I
m

pa
ct

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t, 

et
c:

 
Li

m
ite

d 
 Im

pa
ct

 o
n 

an
y 

lo
ca

lit
y 

is
su

es
: 

Li
m

ite
d 

 A
ny

 o
th

er
 is

su
es

: 
S

av
in

gs
 in

 re
nt

al
 s

pr
ea

d 
ov

er
 tw

o 
fin

an
ci

al
 y

ea
rs

 d
ue

 to
 le

as
e 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 (a
ct

ua
l c

os
ts

 re
du

ce
d 

by
 a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
lo

ss
 o

f i
nc

om
e 

fro
m

 S
LA

s)
. 

S
ta

ff 
cu

rr
en

tly
 b

as
ed

 in
 B

ru
ss

el
s 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
re

de
pl

oy
ed

 to
 P

re
st

on
 b

ut
 w

ou
ld

 v
is

it 
B

ru
ss

el
s 

on
 a

n 
ag

re
ed

 b
as

is
. 

 

Page 28



 

 

 O
ffi

ce
 o

f t
he

 C
hi

ef
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

20
10

/1
1 

20
11

/1
2 

20
12

/1
3

20
13

/1
4 

 
£m

 
£m

 
£m

 
£m

 
Po

lic
y 

op
tio

n:
 

R
ed

uc
e 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 to
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

 c
or

po
ra

te
 p

ol
ic

y 
re

la
te

d 
su

pp
or

t a
nd

 a
dv

ic
e 

 
 

0.
04

2 
 

0.
04

2 
 

0.
04

2 
 

0.
04

2 
St

at
e 

w
he

th
er

 fu
ll 

or
 p

ar
tia

l c
es

sa
tio

n:
  P

A
R

TI
A

L 
St

af
fin

g 
ef

fe
ct

:  
 -1

 
Im

pa
ct

 o
n 

se
rv

ic
es

 c
om

m
is

si
on

 fo
r b

ud
ge

t s
pe

nd
 a

nd
 o

n 
se

rv
ic

e 
us

er
s:

 
A

 re
du

ct
io

n 
of

 p
os

ts
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

te
am

 w
ill

 im
pa

ct
 o

n 
th

e 
ab

ili
ty

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

dv
ic

e 
an

d 
su

pp
or

t a
cr

os
s 

th
e 

po
lic

y 
ar

ea
s.

  
 R

is
k 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 w

ith
 d

el
iv

er
in

g 
op

tio
n:

 
M

ay
 im

pa
ct

 o
n 

th
e 

co
un

ty
 c

ou
nc

ils
 a

bi
lit

y 
to

 m
ee

t k
ey

 p
rio

rit
ie

s 
 Im

pa
ct

 o
n 

C
A

A
S/

st
ar

 ra
tin

g,
 K

PI
s,

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l I
m

pa
ct

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t, 

et
c:

 
M

os
t o

f t
he

 c
ro

ss
 c

ut
tin

g 
po

lic
y 

ar
ea

s 
ar

e 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 in
 L

A
A 

te
rm

s.
 C

ap
ac

ity
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

re
du

ce
d,

 b
ut

 th
is

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
m

an
ag

ed
 in

 a
 w

ay
 th

at
 w

ou
ld

 
m

in
im

is
e 

C
A

A
 im

pa
ct

 
 Im

pa
ct

 o
n 

an
y 

lo
ca

lit
y 

is
su

es
: 

N
/A

 
 A

ny
 o

th
er

 is
su

es
: 

Th
e 

re
du

ct
io

n 
in

 S
ta

ffi
ng

 n
um

be
rs

 m
ay

 h
av

e 
po

te
nt

ia
l o

ne
-o

ff 
re

du
nd

an
cy

 c
os

ts
 

 

Page 29



 

 

 O
ffi

ce
 o

f t
he

 C
hi

ef
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

20
10

/1
1 

20
11

/1
2 

20
12

/1
3 

20
13

/1
4 

 
£m

 
£m

 
£m

 
£m

 
Po

lic
y 

op
tio

n:
 

R
ed

uc
e 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 to
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 m
an

ag
em

en
t r

el
at

ed
 s

up
po

rt 
an

d 
ad

vi
ce

 
0.

08
4 

0.
08

4 
0.

08
4 

0.
08

4 

St
at

e 
w

he
th

er
 fu

ll 
or

 p
ar

tia
l c

es
sa

tio
n:

  P
A

R
TI

A
L 

St
af

fin
g 

ef
fe

ct
:  

-2
 

Im
pa

ct
 o

n 
se

rv
ic

es
 c

om
m

is
si

on
 fo

r b
ud

ge
t s

pe
nd

 a
nd

 o
n 

se
rv

ic
e 

us
er

s:
 

S
up

po
rt 

on
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 M

an
ag

em
en

t F
ra

m
ew

or
k 

fo
r d

ire
ct

or
at

es
' w

ill
 re

du
ce

.  
 

 R
is

k 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 w
ith

 d
el

iv
er

in
g 

op
tio

n:
 

W
ill

 n
ee

d 
to

 re
al

lo
ca

te
 w

or
k 

w
ith

in
 te

am
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

ris
ks

 a
re

 m
in

im
is

ed
 

 Im
pa

ct
 o

n 
C

A
A

S/
st

ar
 ra

tin
g,

 K
PI

s,
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l I

m
pa

ct
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t, 
et

c:
 

Li
m

ite
d 

 Im
pa

ct
 o

n 
an

y 
lo

ca
lit

y 
is

su
es

: 
N

on
e 

 A
ny

 o
th

er
 is

su
es

: 
Th

e 
re

du
ct

io
n 

in
 S

ta
ffi

ng
 n

um
be

rs
 m

ay
 h

av
e 

po
te

nt
ia

l o
ne

-o
ff 

re
du

nd
an

cy
 c

os
ts

  
  

Page 30



 

 

 O
ffi

ce
 o

f t
he

 C
hi

ef
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

- P
ol

ic
y 

U
ni

t D
FM

 
20

10
/1

1 
20

11
/1

2 
20

12
/1

3 
20

13
/1

4 
 

£m
 

£m
 

£m
 

£m
 

Po
lic

y 
op

tio
n:

 
C

ea
se

 th
e 

us
e 

of
 th

e 
m

ob
ile

 u
ni

t v
eh

ic
le

 s
o 

w
ill

 g
en

er
at

e 
sa

vi
ng

s 
in

 ru
nn

in
g 

an
d 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 c
os

ts
 

0.
02

3 
0.

02
3 

0.
02

3 
0.

02
3 

St
at

e 
w

he
th

er
 fu

ll 
or

 p
ar

tia
l c

es
sa

tio
n:

  F
U

LL
 

St
af

fin
g 

ef
fe

ct
:  

 0
 

Im
pa

ct
 o

n 
se

rv
ic

es
 c

om
m

is
si

on
 fo

r b
ud

ge
t s

pe
nd

 a
nd

 o
n 

se
rv

ic
e 

us
er

s:
 

Th
e 

ab
ili

ty
 o

f t
he

 c
ou

nt
y 

co
un

ci
l t

o 
en

ga
ge

 a
t a

 lo
ca

l l
ev

el
 m

ay
be

 c
rit

ic
is

ed
 b

y 
ci

tiz
en

s,
 p

ar
tn

er
s 

an
d 

in
sp

ec
to

rs
. T

hi
s 

op
tio

n 
al

so
 n

ee
ds

 to
 b

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 in
 th

e 
co

nt
ex

t o
f t

he
 c

or
po

ra
te

 c
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 m
ar

ke
tin

g 
re

vi
ew

. 
 R

is
k 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 w

ith
 d

el
iv

er
in

g 
op

tio
n:

 
R

ep
ut

at
io

na
l r

is
k 

– 
m

ay
 b

e 
pe

rc
ei

ve
d 

as
 b

ei
ng

 re
m

ot
e 

 Im
pa

ct
 o

n 
C

A
A

S/
st

ar
 ra

tin
g,

 K
PI

s,
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l I

m
pa

ct
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t, 
et

c:
 

Th
e 

ab
ili

ty
 o

f t
he

 c
ou

nt
y 

co
un

ci
l t

o 
en

ga
ge

 a
t a

 lo
ca

l l
ev

el
 m

ay
be

 w
ea

ke
ne

d 
an

d 
cr

iti
ci

se
d 

by
 e

xt
er

na
l i

ns
pe

ct
or

s 
 Im

pa
ct

 o
n 

an
y 

lo
ca

lit
y 

is
su

es
: 

A
s 

ab
ov

e 
 A

ny
 o

th
er

 is
su

es
: 

N
on

e 
  

Page 31



 

 

  O
ffi

ce
 o

f t
he

 C
hi

ef
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

– 
C

ou
nt

y 
Se

cr
et

ar
y 

&
 S

ol
ic

ito
rs

' G
ro

up
 D

FM
 

20
10

/1
1 

20
11

/1
2 

20
12

/1
3 

20
13

/1
4 

 
£m

 
£m

 
£m

 
£m

 
Po

lic
y 

op
tio

n:
 

R
ev

is
e 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 fo
r O

ve
rv

ie
w

 a
nd

 S
cr

ut
in

y 
C

om
m

itt
ee

s 
   

 
 

0.
08

2 
 

0.
08

2 
 

0.
08

2 
 

0.
08

2 
St

at
e 

w
he

th
er

 fu
ll 

or
 p

ar
tia

l c
es

sa
tio

n:
 P

A
R

TI
A

L 
 

 
 

 
St

af
fin

g 
ef

fe
ct

:  
   

 -2
 

 
 

 
 

Im
pa

ct
 o

n 
se

rv
ic

es
 c

om
m

is
si

on
 fo

r b
ud

ge
t s

pe
nd

 a
nd

 o
n 

se
rv

ic
e 

us
er

s:
 

Le
gi

sl
at

io
n 

re
qu

ire
s 

co
un

ci
ls

 to
 m

ak
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
fo

r o
ne

 o
r m

or
e 

sc
ru

tin
y 

co
m

m
itt

ee
s 

bu
t t

he
 c

ur
re

nt
 p

at
te

rn
 a

nd
 n

um
be

r i
s 

a 
m

at
te

r f
or

 lo
ca

l 
di

sc
re

tio
n 

an
d 

in
 th

eo
ry

 a
t l

ea
st

 o
ne

 O
&

S
 c

om
m

itt
ee

 c
ou

ld
 d

is
ch

ar
ge

 a
ll 

sc
ru

tin
y 

fu
nc

tio
ns

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
th

e 
co

m
m

itt
ee

 h
as

 p
ow

er
 to

 re
vi

ew
 a

nd
 

sc
ru

tin
is

e 
al

l e
xe

cu
tiv

e 
an

d 
no

n-
ex

ec
ut

iv
e 

fu
nc

tio
ns

. T
he

 b
ro

ad
 le

ga
l d

ut
ie

s 
of

 s
cr

ut
in

y 
ar

e:
 

 
• 

To
 b

e 
a 

co
ns

ul
te

e 
on

 h
ea

lth
 s

er
vi

ce
 re

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

 
• 

To
 re

vi
ew

 a
nd

 s
cr

ut
in

is
e 

m
at

te
rs

 re
la

tin
g 

to
 th

e 
he

al
th

 s
er

vi
ce

 
• 

To
 s

cr
ut

in
is

e 
C

rim
e 

an
d 

D
is

or
de

r P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s 
• 

To
 d

ea
l w

ith
 c

al
ls

 fo
r a

ct
io

n 
• 

To
 o

pe
ra

te
 c

al
l-i

n 
A

 re
vi

se
d 

pa
tte

rn
 o

f O
 &

 S
 c

om
m

itt
ee

s,
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

a 
re

du
ct

io
n 

fro
m

 th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

5 
co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
to

 4
, c

ou
ld

 b
e 

in
tro

du
ce

d,
 e

ith
er

 b
y 

co
m

bi
ni

ng
 th

e 
M

an
ag

em
en

t C
om

m
itt

ee
 a

nd
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 C

om
m

itt
ee

, o
r b

y 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

LA
A

 th
em

e 
gr

ou
ps

.  
B

ot
h 

op
tio

ns
 w

ou
ld

 in
vo

lv
e 

a 
re

du
ct

io
n 

in
 th

e 
fre

qu
en

cy
 o

f c
om

m
itt

ee
 m

ee
tin

gs
 to

 a
bo

ut
 3

0 
pe

r y
ea

r a
nd

 a
 re

du
ct

io
n 

in
 th

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f t

as
k 

gr
ou

ps
 to

 a
bo

ut
 6

 p
er

 y
ea

r. 
Th

er
e 

ar
e 

cu
rr

en
tly

 a
bo

ut
 4

5-
50

 c
om

m
itt

ee
 m

ee
tin

gs
 a

 y
ea

r a
nd

 s
om

e 
10

-1
5 

ta
sk

 g
ro

up
s.

 In
 e

ith
er

 c
as

e 
th

e 
re

vi
se

d 
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

w
ou

ld
  p

ro
du

ce
 e

ffi
ci

en
cy

 s
av

in
gs

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
a 

re
du

ce
d 

st
af

fin
g 

re
qu

ire
m

en
t  

R
is

k 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 w
ith

 d
el

iv
er

in
g 

op
tio

n:
 

Th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

m
ay

 b
e 

cr
iti

ci
se

d 
fo

r n
ot

 p
la

ci
ng

 e
no

ug
h 

em
ph

as
is

 u
po

n 
th

e 
sc

ru
tin

y 
fu

nc
tio

n 
Im

pa
ct

 o
n 

C
A

A
S/

st
ar

 ra
tin

g,
 K

PI
s,

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l I
m

pa
ct

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t, 

et
c:

 
P

re
vi

ou
s 

in
sp

ec
tio

n 
re

gi
m

es
 h

av
e 

ex
am

in
ed

 th
e 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 m
ad

e 
fo

r s
cr

ut
in

y 
Im

pa
ct

 o
n 

an
y 

lo
ca

lit
y 

is
su

es
: 

N
on

e 
A

ny
 o

th
er

 is
su

es
: 

Th
e 

re
du

ct
io

n 
in

 s
ta

ffi
ng

 n
um

be
rs

 m
ay

 h
av

e 
po

te
nt

ia
l o

ne
-o

ff 
re

du
nd

an
cy

 c
os

ts
  

Page 32



 

 

 O
ffi

ce
 o

f t
he

 C
hi

ef
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

- P
ol

ic
y 

U
ni

t D
FM

 
20

10
/1

1 
20

11
/1

2 
20

12
/1

3 
20

13
/1

4 
 

£m
 

£m
 

£m
 

£m
 

Po
lic

y 
op

tio
n:

 
C

or
po

ra
te

 re
vi

ew
 o

f C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 &
 M

ar
ke

tin
g 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
0.

12
5 

 
0.

25
0 

 
0.

25
0 

 
0.

25
0 

St
at

e 
w

he
th

er
 fu

ll 
or

 p
ar

tia
l c

es
sa

tio
n:

  N
ew

 s
er

vi
ce

 w
ill

 b
e 

im
pl

em
en

te
d 

St
af

fin
g 

ef
fe

ct
:  

 to
 b

e 
de

te
rm

in
ed

 
Im

pa
ct

 o
n 

se
rv

ic
es

 c
om

m
is

si
on

 fo
r b

ud
ge

t s
pe

nd
 a

nd
 o

n 
se

rv
ic

e 
us

er
s:

 
 

Th
e 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

 T
ea

m
 (

E
LT

) 
ha

s 
ag

re
ed

 t
o 

un
ify

 t
he

 c
ou

nc
il's

 m
ar

ke
tin

g 
an

d 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 s

ta
ff 

an
d 

bu
dg

et
s 

w
ith

in
 a

 n
ew

 
co

rp
or

at
e 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 s
er

vi
ce

 c
ov

er
in

g 
m

ed
ia

, i
nt

er
na

l c
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

, m
ar

ke
tin

g 
se

rv
ic

es
 a

nd
 e

-c
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

in
 

a 
st

ra
te

gy
 a

nd
 w

or
k 

pl
an

 a
gr

ee
d 

by
 E

LT
.  

 
Th

e 
de

ci
si

on
 fo

llo
w

s 
th

e 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 o

f t
he

 re
ce

nt
 m

ar
ke

tin
g 

re
vi

ew
, w

hi
ch

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
th

e 
ne

ed
 to

 im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

pl
an

ni
ng

, c
o-

or
di

na
tio

n,
 

co
st

 e
ffe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
an

d 
de

liv
er

y 
of

 o
ur

 c
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 &
 m

ar
ke

tin
g 

w
or

k.
 

 
 

A
 p

ro
je

ct
 g

ro
up

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
to

 fu
lly

 d
es

ig
n 

th
e 

st
ru

ct
ur

e,
 ro

le
s 

an
d 

du
tie

s 
of

 th
e 

ne
w

 c
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 fu
nc

tio
n,

 a
gr

ee
 th

e 
H

R
 a

nd
 

fin
an

ci
al

 p
ro

ce
ss

es
 a

nd
 m

an
ag

e 
th

e 
tra

ns
iti

on
 to

 th
e 

ne
w

 a
rra

ng
em

en
ts

. S
er

vi
ce

 m
an

ag
er

s 
an

d 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
/m

ar
ke

tin
g 

sp
ec

ia
lis

ts
 w

ill 
be

 p
ar

t o
f t

hi
s 

pr
oj

ec
t g

ro
up

.  
 R

is
k 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 w

ith
 d

el
iv

er
in

g 
op

tio
n:

  
Th

e 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

is
 s

til
l a

t a
 fo

rm
at

iv
e 

st
ag

e 
an

d 
th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t g
ro

up
 h

as
 s

ta
rte

d 
to

 w
or

k 
on

 d
ev

el
op

in
g 

th
e 

ne
w

 s
tru

ct
ur

e 
an

d 
w

ay
s 

of
 w

or
ki

ng
. 

Th
is

 is
 a

 c
om

pl
ex

 p
ro

je
ct

 w
ith

 m
an

y 
in

te
rd

ep
en

de
nc

ie
s 

th
at

 a
re

 in
 th

e 
pr

oc
es

s 
of

 b
ei

ng
 e

va
lu

at
ed

 to
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
th

e 
re

la
tiv

e 
im

pa
ct

. T
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 
gr

ou
p 

w
ill

 re
po

rt 
pr

og
re

ss
 to

 E
LT

 o
n 

a 
re

gu
la

r b
as

is
. 

 Im
pa

ct
 o

n 
C

A
A

S/
st

ar
 ra

tin
g,

 K
PI

s,
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l I

m
pa

ct
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t, 
et

c:
 

Th
e 

ne
w

 s
tru

ct
ur

e 
an

d 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 w

ill
 im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
'o

ne
 c

ou
nc

il' 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 a

nd
 im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
co

un
ty

 c
ou

nc
il's

 re
pu

ta
tio

n.
 

 Im
pa

ct
 o

n 
an

y 
lo

ca
lit

y 
is

su
es

: 
A

ny
 o

th
er

 is
su

es
 

Th
e 

re
du

ct
io

n 
in

 s
ta

ffi
ng

 n
um

be
rs

 m
ay

 h
av

e 
po

te
nt

ia
l o

ne
-o

ff 
re

du
nd

an
cy

 c
os

ts
  

 

Page 33



 

 

 O
ffi

ce
 o

f t
he

 C
hi

ef
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

- P
ol

ic
y 

U
ni

t D
FM

 
20

10
/1

1
20

11
/1

2
20

12
/1

3
20

13
/1

4 
 

£m
 

£m
 

£m
 

£m
 

Po
lic

y 
op

tio
n:

 
R

ed
uc

e 
C

ab
in

et
 Q

ue
st

io
n 

Ti
m

e 
by

 5
0%

 w
hi

ch
 w

ill
 re

su
lt 

in
 s

av
in

gs
 in

 v
en

ue
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

co
st

s  
 

 
0.

02
0 

 
0.

02
0 

 
0.

02
0 

 
0.

02
0 

St
at

e 
w

he
th

er
 fu

ll 
or

 p
ar

tia
l c

es
sa

tio
n:

  P
A

R
TI

A
L 

St
af

fin
g 

ef
fe

ct
:  

 0
 

Im
pa

ct
 o

n 
se

rv
ic

es
 c

om
m

is
si

on
 fo

r b
ud

ge
t s

pe
nd

 a
nd

 o
n 

se
rv

ic
e 

us
er

s:
 

 Th
e 

ab
ili

ty
 o

f t
he

 c
ou

nt
y 

co
un

ci
l t

o 
en

ga
ge

 a
t a

 lo
ca

l l
ev

el
 m

ay
be

 c
rit

ic
is

ed
 b

y 
ci

tiz
en

s,
 p

ar
tn

er
s 

an
d 

in
sp

ec
to

rs
. T

hi
s 

op
tio

n 
al

so
 n

ee
ds

 to
 b

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 in
 th

e 
co

nt
ex

t o
f t

he
 c

or
po

ra
te

 c
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 m
ar

ke
tin

g 
re

vi
ew

.  
 R

is
k 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 w

ith
 d

el
iv

er
in

g 
op

tio
n:

 
 R

ep
ut

at
io

na
l r

is
k 

– 
m

ay
 b

e 
pe

rc
ei

ve
d 

as
 b

ei
ng

 re
m

ot
e 

 Im
pa

ct
 o

n 
C

A
A

S/
st

ar
 ra

tin
g,

 K
PI

s,
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l I

m
pa

ct
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t, 
et

c:
 

 Th
e 

ab
ili

ty
 o

f t
he

 c
ou

nt
y 

co
un

ci
l t

o 
en

ga
ge

 a
t a

 lo
ca

l l
ev

el
 m

ay
be

 w
ea

ke
ne

d 
an

d 
cr

iti
ci

se
d 

by
 e

xt
er

na
l i

ns
pe

ct
or

s 
 Im

pa
ct

 o
n 

an
y 

lo
ca

lit
y 

is
su

es
: 

 A
s 

ab
ov

e 
 A

ny
 o

th
er

 is
su

es
 

N
on

e 
  

Page 34



 

 

A
nn

ex
 3

 
20

10
/1

1 
C

ha
rg

in
g 

Po
lic

y 
O

pt
io

ns
 

  
C

ha
rg

in
g 

op
tio

ns
 - 

Su
m

m
ar

y 
 

£'
m

 
 

£'
m

 
 

 
 

 
 

C
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
Yo

un
g 

Pe
op

le
s 

D
ire

ct
or

at
e 

 
 

 
 

C
Y

P
: C

ha
rg

in
g 

B
an

k 
A

cc
ou

nt
 S

ch
oo

ls
 fo

r S
ta

tu
to

ry
 re

co
nc

ilia
tio

ns
 

 
0.

06
0

 
0.

06
0

 
 

 
D

ire
ct

or
at

e 
of

 th
e 

En
vi

ro
nm

en
t 

 
 

 
 

E
nv

: F
ee

 in
co

m
e 

fro
m

 m
in

er
al

s 
&

 w
as

te
 s

ite
 m

on
ito

rin
g 

 
0.

02
0

 
0.

02
0

 
 

 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 D
ire

ct
or

at
e 

 
 

 
 

R
es

: R
ev

ie
w

 c
ha

rg
in

g 
to

 L
an

ca
sh

ire
 P

en
si

on
 fu

nd
 

 
0.

22
0

 
0.

22
0

 
 

 
 

 
TO

TA
L 

C
H

A
R

G
IN

G
 O

PT
IO

N
S 

  
0.

30
0

  
0.

30
0

Page 35



 

 

  
D

ire
ct

or
at

e 
fo

r C
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
Yo

un
g 

Pe
op

le
 

20
10

/1
1

20
11

/1
2

20
12

/1
3

20
13

/1
4 

 
£m

 
£m

 
£m

 
£m

 
C

ha
rg

in
g 

op
tio

n:
  I

nt
ro

du
ce

 c
ha

rg
in

g 
to

 b
an

k 
ac

co
un

t s
ch

oo
ls

 fo
r t

he
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 re
co

nc
ili

at
io

n 
of

 
ac

co
un

ts
.  

In
tro

du
ce

 c
ha

rg
in

g 
to

 b
an

k 
ac

co
un

t s
ch

oo
ls

 
Th

er
e 

ar
e 

cu
rr

en
tly

 6
5 

sc
ho

ol
s 

in
 L

an
ca

sh
ire

 w
hi

ch
 o

pe
ra

te
 in

di
vi

du
al

 b
an

k 
ac

co
un

ts
.  

W
or

k 
by

 th
e 

C
om

bi
ne

d 
Fi

na
nc

e 
Te

am
 is

 re
qu

ire
d 

to
 re

co
nc

ile
 th

e 
tra

ns
ac

tio
ns

 b
et

w
ee

n 
th

e 
in

di
vi

du
al

 s
ch

oo
l's

 
fin

an
ce

 s
ys

te
m

 a
nd

 th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y'
s 

fin
an

ci
al

 le
dg

er
.  

Th
er

e 
is

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 n

o 
ch

ar
ge

 fo
r t

hi
s 

w
or

k 
w

hi
ch

 
co

st
s 

ar
ou

nd
 £

60
k.

  T
he

 o
pt

io
n 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
to

 in
tro

du
ce

 c
ha

rg
es

 to
 th

e 
sc

ho
ol

s 
fo

r t
hi

s 
se

rv
ic

e 
at

 a
 c

os
t 

of
 £

90
0 

pe
r s

ch
oo

l.  

0.
06

0 
0.

06
0 

0.
06

0 
0.

06
0 

St
at

e 
w

he
th

er
 fu

ll 
or

 p
ar

tia
l c

es
sa

tio
n:

 In
tro

du
ct

io
n 

of
 c

ha
rg

in
g 

 
 

 
 

St
af

fin
g 

ef
fe

ct
: N

il 
 

 
 

 
Im

pa
ct

 o
n 

se
rv

ic
es

 c
om

m
is

si
on

 fo
r b

ud
ge

t s
pe

nd
 a

nd
 o

n 
se

rv
ic

e 
us

er
s:

 
S

ch
oo

ls
 w

ill
 h

av
e 

to
 fi

nd
 th

e 
fu

nd
s 

fro
m

 th
ei

r I
nd

iv
id

ua
l S

ch
oo

ls
 B

ud
ge

t S
ha

re
. 

R
is

k 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 w
ith

 d
el

iv
er

in
g 

op
tio

n:
 

Th
er

e 
ar

e 
no

 ri
sk

s 
to

 th
is

 o
pt

io
n.

  T
he

 A
ut

ho
rit

y'
s 

fin
an

ci
al

 le
dg

er
 is

 th
e 

sy
st

em
 u

se
d 

fo
r t

he
 p

ro
du

ct
io

n 
of

 th
e 

st
at

ut
or

y 
ac

co
un

ts
 a

nd
 s

o 
a 

co
nd

iti
on

 o
f h

av
in

g 
a 

ba
nk

 a
cc

ou
nt

 is
 th

at
 a

ll 
tra

ns
ac

tio
ns

 m
us

t b
e 

re
co

nc
ile

d 
to

 th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y'
s 

le
dg

er
.  

Im
pa

ct
 o

n 
C

A
A

S/
st

ar
 ra

tin
g,

 K
PI

s,
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l I

m
pa

ct
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t, 
et

c:
 

N
on

e.
 

Im
pa

ct
 o

n 
an

y 
lo

ca
lit

y 
is

su
es

: 
S

ch
oo

ls
 a

re
 fa

ci
ng

 a
 ti

gh
te

r f
in

an
ci

al
 o

ut
lo

ok
 a

nd
 th

er
e 

m
ay

 b
e 

so
m

e 
re

si
st

an
ce

 to
 th

is
 p

ro
po

sa
l. 

A
ny

 o
th

er
 is

su
es

: 
N

on
e 

no
te

d.
 

Page 36



 

 

 D
ire

ct
or

at
e 

fo
r t

he
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

t 
20

10
/1

1 
20

11
/1

2 
20

12
/1

3 
20

13
/1

4 
 

£m
 

£m
 

£m
 

£m
 

C
ha

rg
in

g 
O

pt
io

n:
 S

tra
te

gi
c 

P
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
Tr

an
sp

or
t 

In
cr

ea
se

 fe
e 

in
co

m
e 

th
ro

ug
h 

pr
o-

ac
tiv

e 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
of

 m
in

er
al

s 
an

d 
w

as
te

 s
ite

 m
on

ito
rin

g.
 

 

0.
02

0
0.

02
0 

0.
02

0 
0.

02
0 

St
at

e 
w

he
th

er
 fu

ll 
or

 p
ar

tia
l c

es
sa

tio
n:

  
St

af
fin

g 
ef

fe
ct

: N
il 

Im
pa

ct
 o

n 
se

rv
ic

es
 c

om
m

is
si

on
 fo

r b
ud

ge
t s

pe
nd

 a
nd

 o
n 

se
rv

ic
e 

us
er

s:
 

 
R

is
k 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 w

ith
 d

el
iv

er
in

g 
op

tio
n:

 
N

on
e 

no
te

d 
Im

pa
ct

 o
n 

C
A

A
S/

st
ar

 ra
tin

g,
 K

PI
s,

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l I
m

pa
ct

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t, 

et
c:

 
N

on
e.

 
Im

pa
ct

 o
n 

an
y 

lo
ca

lit
y 

is
su

es
: 

N
on

e 
no

te
d 

A
ny

 o
th

er
 is

su
es

: 
N

on
e 

no
te

d.
 

 

Page 37



 

 

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 D

ire
ct

or
at

e 
20

10
/1

1 
20

11
/1

2 
20

12
/1

3 
20

13
/1

4 
 

£m
 

£m
 

£m
 

£m
 

C
ha

rg
in

g 
O

pt
io

n:
  

R
ea

ss
es

sm
en

t o
f c

ha
rg

es
 fo

r s
er

vi
ce

s 
m

ad
e 

to
 th

e 
La

nc
as

hi
re

 P
en

si
on

 F
un

d 
by

 th
e 

P
en

si
on

s 
A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

an
d 

Tr
ea

su
ry

 M
an

ag
em

en
t T

ea
m

s.
 T

hi
s 

ca
n 

be
 im

pl
em

en
te

d 
in

 2
00

9/
10

 

0.
22

0
0.

22
0  

0.
22

0 
0.

22
0 

St
at

e 
w

he
th

er
 fu

ll 
or

 p
ar

tia
l c

es
sa

tio
n:

  
St

af
fin

g 
ef

fe
ct

: N
il 

Im
pa

ct
 o

n 
se

rv
ic

es
 c

om
m

is
si

on
 fo

r b
ud

ge
t s

pe
nd

 a
nd

 o
n 

se
rv

ic
e 

us
er

s:
 

 
R

is
k 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 w

ith
 d

el
iv

er
in

g 
op

tio
n:

 
N

on
e 

no
te

d 
Im

pa
ct

 o
n 

C
A

A
S/

st
ar

 ra
tin

g,
 K

PI
s,

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l I
m

pa
ct

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t, 

et
c:

 
N

on
e.

 
Im

pa
ct

 o
n 

an
y 

lo
ca

lit
y 

is
su

es
: 

N
on

e 
no

te
d 

A
ny

 o
th

er
 is

su
es

: 
N

on
e 

no
te

d.
 

 
 

Page 38



 

 
Annex 4 

 2010/11 – 2013/14 Capital Investment Strategy 
 
Cabinet resolutions, 7 January 2010: 
 
The Cabinet resolves to: 
1. Note the forecast level of capital resources available over the next four years, 

and to agree that, in order to minimise future slippage, a level of over-
programming (up to a maximum of £10m) will be incorporated within the capital 
investment strategy over the next four years. 
 

2. To consult on a proposed four year capital investment programme of new starts 
to deliver the following schemes: 

     Funding   
    Proposed Directorate 
     £000   
       
Annual Programmes     
(total cost over the four years)    
General Improvement Programme 1,268 Adult and Community 

Services 
Structural maintenance of buildings 5,400 Resources 
Disabled Persons Needs-adaptations to 
County Buildings 

252 Resources 

Children and young people general 
improvement programme 

1,268 Children and Young 
People 

Acquisition replacement of plant and transport 14,000 LCCG 
Environmental, Recreation and Community 
Projects 

320 Environment  

Energy/Water Conservation Programme 2,000 Resources 
       
2010/11 New Starts     
Burnley and Jameson Road Household Waste 
Recycling Centres 

410 Environment  

Wycoller Sewage System 200 Environment  
County Buildings Fire Detection upgrade 80 Resources 
Combined LD/PDSI Resource Centre 
Accrington 

2,489 Adult and Community 
Services 

Ormskirk New Register Office 1,021 Adult and Community 
Services 

Farrington Household Waste Recycling Centre 2,260 Environment  
Old Vicarage Children's Home Padiham 1,005 Children and Young 

People 
Contribution to the Preston Guild Wheel 2012 1,016 Environment  
Additional Investment in Highways  5,000 Environment  

Page 39



 

 

 
   Funding  
   Proposed Directorate 
   £000  

        
2011/12 New Starts      
Extra Care sheltered housing at Hill Top, 
Baxenden 

200 Adult and 
Community Services 

Modernisation of LD Day Care Services 
Whiteledge Centre 

3,153 Adult and 
Community Services 

Grant/Loan to Pennine Lancashire 
Development company  

612 Corporate 

Grant/Loan to Fylde Coast MAA regeneration 
company 

721 Corporate 

Libraries Regenerate Phase 4  1,000 Adult and 
Community Services 

Additional Highways Allocation 5,000 Environment  
       
2012/13 New Starts     
Libraries Regenerate Phase 5  1,000 Adult and 

Community Services 
Additional Highways Allocation 5,000 Environment  
       
2013/14  New Starts     
Modernisation of LD Day Care Services - 
Crossways Centre 

3,123 Adult and 
Community Services 

Libraries Regenerate Phase 6  1,000 Adult and 
Community Services 

       
Total Proposed Schemes 58,798   

 
 

Page 40



 

 

    
 
    
 

BUDGET AND PERFORMANCE PANEL  
  
 
 

Work Programme 
26th January 2010 

 
Report of Head of Democratic Services 

  
PURPOSE OF REPORT 

 
To provide Members with an update of the Budget and Performance Panel Work 
Programme. 
 

This report is public  
 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS  
 
(1) That Members note the items that will be available for consideration at the 

meeting of the Budget and Performance Panel scheduled to take place on  
23rd February 2010, and items for future consideration, as detailed in the report. 

 
(2) That Members consider their training needs and submit proposals to the 

Democratic Support Officer. 
 
1. The following items will be considered at the Panel’s meeting on the 23rd February 

2010: 
 
The Dukes 
 
The Chief Executive of the Dukes has been invited to give a presentation to the 
Panel on The Dukes. 
  
Update Report on the Evaluation of the Council’s Major Partnerships 
 
A report by the Corporate Director (Finance & Performance) on progress against the 
agreed work programme for the evaluation of eight major partnerships during 
2009/10. 
 

 Service Level Agreement Monitoring 
 

An annual monitoring report by the Head of Economic Development & Tourism 
Services on the Service Level Agreement with Thumbprint. 
 

Agenda Item 7Page 41



 
2. In order to assist in the preparation of a Member Development training programme 

and support package for 2010/11, Members are asked to submit training proposals to 
the Democratic Support Officer in areas where they feel skills or knowledge 
development would be useful to them in their role as a Panel member. 

 
 
 
BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
 

 
Contact Officer: Jane Glenton 
Telephone: 01524 582068 
E-mail: jglenton@lancaster.gov.uk 
Ref:  JEG 

 

Page 42



 

 

 
 

B
U

D
G

ET
 A

N
D

 P
ER

FO
R

M
A

N
C

E 
PA

N
EL

 
W

O
R

K
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

M
E  

 
M

at
te

r f
or

 c
on

si
de

ra
tio

n 
O

ffi
ce

r 
R

es
po

ns
ib

le
 

 

M
ee

tin
g 

da
te

 

Th
e 

D
uk

es
 –

 P
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
 

23
rd

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

10
 

U
pd

at
e 

R
ep

or
t o

n 
th

e 
E

va
lu

at
io

n 
of

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
M

aj
or

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s 
  

C
or

po
ra

te
 D

ire
ct

or
 (F

in
an

ce
 

&
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
) 

23
rd

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

10
 

S
er

vi
ce

 L
ev

el
 A

gr
ee

m
en

t M
on

ito
rin

g 
– 

Th
um

bp
rin

t 
H

ea
d 

of
 E

co
no

m
ic

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t &

 T
ou

ris
m

 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

23
rd

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

10
 

C
lim

at
e 

C
ha

ng
e 

an
d 

E
ne

rg
y 

(a
ct

io
n 

to
 a

vo
id

 th
e 

ef
fe

ct
s 

of
 

da
ng

er
ou

s 
cl

im
at

e 
ch

an
ge

) 
H

ea
d 

of
 C

or
po

ra
te

 S
tra

te
gy

 
TB

C
 

P
la

ce
 S

ur
ve

y 
H

ea
d 

of
 C

or
po

ra
te

 S
tra

te
gy

 
TB

C
 

 
R

ep
or

t o
f C

ha
ir 

fro
m

 o
ne

 o
f t

he
 L

an
ca

st
er

 D
is

tri
ct

 L
oc

al
 S

tra
te

gi
c 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 T
he

m
at

ic
 G

ro
up

s 
 

 
TB

C
 

 

Page 43


	Agenda
	5 The County Council's 2010/11 Revenue Budget and Capital Investment Strategy
	7 Work Programme Report

